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CHAR500 . | swhedtnose | 2018

Charities Bureau Registration Section H
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations ) 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

I eneral Information

For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/ddryyyy) L8141 /{9 111/2018 and Ending (mm/ddryyyyy L1121,131 1,210 1] 8

. . i Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
Check if Applicable: National Rifle Association of America slslol1l1lsl 11310
[[] Address Change
[] Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[] Inttial Filing 11250 Waples Mill Road, : 0l2|-{2{1|-|6|4
] Final Filing City / State / Zip: Telephone:
[C] Amended Filing Fairfax, VA 22030 703-267-1250
R ; Webslte: . Emalik
[] Reg ID Pending WWW.nra.org GCOUNSEL@NRAHQ.ORG

Check your organization's
registration category:

Confirm your Registration Category in the

[J7Aenly [JEPTLonly [X] DUAL(TA&EPTL) [] EXEMPT* Charities Registry at CharitlesNYS.com.

‘

See Instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penaltles. The certification requires two
signatories,

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

T yeasuwel .S
. f 775 / ﬁfwd:mg and Img/}'f‘j/mnfrfﬁm e
5 Secrer ’ \L( TZ Db Famar, “""7 nae A3/
'

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is cld%\lng an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or additional
attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or area DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable schedules and
attachments and pay applicable fees.

3a, 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not exceed $25,000
and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit contributions during the fiscal year.

b, EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assethjld not exceed $25,000 at any time during the
fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments
See the following page
for a checklist of
schedules and
attachments to
complete your filing.

w Yes []No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commerciat co-venturer for
fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

[:] Yes @-No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

Eee the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:

next page to calculate your Make a single check or money order
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you $ 25 $ 750 $ 775 payable to:

are submitting here: "Department of Law"

CHARS00 Annual Flling for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)

*The “Exempt” category refers to an organization's NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation. Page 1
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

Simply submit the certified CHAR500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF;

CHARSO00

Annual Filing Checklist

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption In Part 3,
- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.
- Your organization Is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHAR500 as described in Part 4:

if you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Ralsing Counsel (FRC), Comimercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

[] fyouanswered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants
Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
IRS Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from disclosure

and will not be available for public review.

' D Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e:postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant's Review or Audit Report:

D Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

) D No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000

D We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:
[J s0.if you checked the 7A exemption In Part 3a
D $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

$0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

$25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

$50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

$100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH [s $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
$750, if the NET WORTH Is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
$1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Oogoogag

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS500, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney Generat
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visitt  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2019)

is egistration Catego DUAL or EXEM
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activites for charitable purposes In NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau

and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not requlired to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY
law at www,CharitiesNYS.com.

Where do | find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS From 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part | line 21

- IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part II, line 23(b)).

Page 2
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/ 2023
CHAR500 C 2018
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to P_Ubl'c
www.CharitiesNYS.com ‘ Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary. .

Definitions

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), In addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit o7 handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
itself (Article 7A, 171-2.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an Individual or for-profit company that Is regularly and primarlly engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information
Name OfOrganlzatIon:Nationa| Rifle Association of America NY Reglstration Number:
02 - 21 - 6 4

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: 501¢ Solutions LLC 415|-15§ 3' -|0]3
[[] Professional Fund Raiser ~ |Malling Address: Telephone:
IX| Fund Raising Counsel 2530 Meridian Parkway, suite 300 (el1Is}[8]ole} [4]7]5]8]
[] Commercial Co-Venturer ~ [City/State/Zip:

Research Triangle, NC 27713

3. Contract Information

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
1/1/2019 12/31/2019

E Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

Provides counsel and planning of events and programs as well as strategy development and research.

5. Description of Compensation :
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

C ei .
ompensation by flat fee and/or net costs reimbursement 616,000

E ommercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

Ovyes [Jno If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

+  CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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CHAR500 R 2018

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Opento P_Ubhc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity In NY State. The

PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR5G0 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable .
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

initions

A Professional Fund Raiser {PFR), In addition to other activities, conducts salicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
Itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that Is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any ather thing of value will benefita

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

Drganization Information

Name of Organizatlon:Naﬁonal Rifle Association of America NY Registration Number:

02 - 21 - 6 4
E

Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: InfoCision Management Corp. 3{2(-|5 71 -{0]9
E Professional Fund Raiser  (Mailing Address: Telephone:
[] Fund Raising Counsel |325 Springside Drive ' (3[aTeh(elel8]_[1]a]o]0]
[} commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:

Akron, OH 44333

O A 9 ! O .
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
8/1/2011 6/30/2020
A escription of Services
Services provided by FRP:

o plan, prepare, manage, and conduct a nationally directed outbound telemarketing development campaign to active,
apsed, or potential members/donors.

E PDescription of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

I basi
per call basis 4,840,658

Gl ommercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

D Yes [] No If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS00 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 : RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/ 2023
CHAR500 o 2018
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to P,Ubhc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you, Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), In addition to other activities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handies the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsal (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits actlvities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
Itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9),

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) s an individual or for-profit company that Is regularly and primarily engaged In trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefita

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

Drganization Information

Name of Organization:National Rifle Association of America NY Regqistration Number:
02 - 21 -6 4

rofessional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: | oyjagiance Creative Group al2(-]19l 7 -jo]|s6
[] Professional Fund Raiser [Malling Address: Telephone:
PX| Fund Raising Counsel 11250 Waples Mlil Road (z[o]3))[2]6]7]_[1]0]0]0]
[] Commercial Co-Venturer ~ [City/State/Zip:

Fairfax, VA 22030

ontract Information

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
12/1/2011 12/1/2021

= Pescription of Services
Services provided by FRP:

Provides counsel and promotion planning for marketing and direct response mail and phone progra'ms.

Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

c ti I )
ompensation by management commission fee and/or net costs 1,070,000

E ommercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

[OJYes [JNo If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS00 Schedule 4a; Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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CHAR500 o 2018
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to P.Ubhc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHARS00 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel {(FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary. '

Definitions . :
A Professional Fund Raiser (PFR), in addition to other actlvities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel {FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
Itself (Article 7A, 171-a2.9).

A Commerclal Co-Venturer (CCV) is an Indlvidual or for-profit company that Is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefit a

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization,

1. Organization Information
Name of Organization:National Rifle Association of America NY Reqistration Number:
0 2 - 21 -6 4

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Name of FRP: ] NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: \p1ckenna & Associates, LLC a2|-{717 -i5|4
[7] Professional Fund Raiser ~ |Malling Address: Telephone:

IX| Fund Raising Counsel 1220 N. Fillmore Street, Suite 300 ' (s3] 1]2) _[1]a]se[5]

[[] commercial Co-Venturer ~ |City/ State/ Zip:
Arlington, VA 22201

3. Contract Information

Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
1/1/2019 12/31/2019

4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

Provides.consulting services in the area of general gift cultivation and major donor development.

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

C tion by fl i .
ompensation by flat fee and/or net costs reimbursement $300,000

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

[Jyes [Jno If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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CHAR500 o 2018

Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to P_Ubhc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The .
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary.

initions

A Professional Fund Raiser {PFR), In additlon to other activities, conducts sollcitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4).

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charltable organization to perform such functions for
Itself (Article 7A, 171-2.9).

A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) is an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefita

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

F Drganization Information
N

ame of Organization:National Rifle Association of America NY Regqistration Number:
0 2 - 21 - 6 4

E Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: Rio Ammunition, Inc. . _
[[] Professional Fund Raiser ~ |Mailing Address: - Telephone:
[} Fund Raising Counsel 433 East Las Colinas Blvd., Suite 900 (2] 1]4})[3]8]9] [1]8][9]6]
X] Commercial Co-Venturer City / State / Zip:
Irving, TX 75039
O d O > O
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
6/15/18 6/14/19
A escription of Services
Services provided by FRP:

ales promotion of specific ammunition that contains the NRA logo.

E‘ Description of Compensation

Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

N/A

ommercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

Yes D No [f services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHARS500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
CHAR500 . 2018
Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Raising Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers Open to P,Ubhc
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection

If you checked the box in question 4a in Part 4 on the CHAR500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations, complete this schedule for EACH Professional
Fund Raiser (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) or Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) that the organization engaged for fund raising activity in NY State. The
PFR or FRC should provide its NY Registration Number to you. Include this schedule with your certified CHARS00 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable
Organizations and use additional pages if necessary. ‘

A Professional Fund Ralser (PFR), In addition to other actlvities, conducts solicitation of contributions and/or handles the donations (Article 7A, 171-a.4),

A Fund Raising Counsel (FRC) does not solicit or handle contributions but limits activities to advising or assisting a charitable organization to perform such functions for
Itself (Article 7A, 171-a.9). :
A Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) s an individual or for-profit company that is regularly and primarily engaged in trade or commerce other than raising

funds for a charitable organization and who advertises that the purchase or use of goods, services, entertainment or any other thing of value will benefita

charitable organization (Article 7A, 171-a.6).

Professional fund raising does not include activities by an organization's development staff, volunteers, or a grantwriter who has been hired solely to
draft applications for funding from a government agency or tax exempt organization.

1. Organization Information

Name of Organization: National Rifle Assoclation of America NY Registration Number:
0 2 - 21 -6 4

2. Professional Fund Raiser, Fund Raising Counsel, Commercial Co-Venturer Information

Name of FRP: NY Registration Number:
Fund Raising Professional type: |y \y s, Consulting, Inc. 4/5/-|5 E’ -|8{7
[ Professional Fund Raiser ~ |Mailing Address: Telephone:

IX] Fund Raising Counsel 221 Homeport Drive CLIhit [ LIt

[] commercial Co-Venturer * (City / State / Zip: )
Grasonville, MD 21638

0 c O cl D
Contract Start Date: Contract End Date:
4/1/2023 - contract terminated
71112016 12/31/2018
4. Description of Services
Services provided by FRP:

Provides consulting services in the area of general gift cultivation and major donor development.

5. Description of Compensation
Compensation arrangement with FRP: Amount Paid to FRP:

C . :
ompensation by flat fee and/or net costs re:mbur;ement. 360,000

6. Commercial Co-Venturer (CCV) Report

[Oves [JnNe If services were provided by a CCV, did the CCV provide the charitable organization with the interim or closing report(s) required by
Section 173(a) part 3 of the Executive Law Article 7A?

CHAR500 Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers, Fund Réislng Counsels, Commercial Co-Venturers (Updated January 2019) Page 1



mﬂmmmm ' > AN | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023

CHAR500 | eedasstoncer 2018

Visitt  www.CharitiesNYS.com

Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Filing Call: ~(212) 416-8401 Open to Public
. Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov Inspection

www,CharitiesNYS.com P

Visit Chariti S.com and search the Charities Registry to find your organization's NY State Registration Number (##-##-##) and Registration

Category (7A, EPTL, DUAL, or EXEMPT). Knowing your organization's Registration Category will help you respond to Sections 1 and 3, determine the
required attachments to the CHARS00 and calculate your filing fee. If your organization is not registered with the Charities Bureau, please complete
CHAR410 "Registration Statement for Charitable Organizations".

i eneral Information

Enter the accounting period covered by the report. Provide the best contact information for your organization. This information will be publicly
avallable in the Charities Registry and will be used for communication to your organization. If your organization is registered and this Is your regular
annual filing, check Initial Filing. If your contact information needs to be updated, check Address Change and/or Name Change. Check Amended Filing if
you are making a change to a previous filing. If you have submitted a CHAR410 - Registration Statement for Charitable Organizations - but do not yet
have a NY State Registration Number, check NY Reg Pending. If this is a final filing and the organization is seeking dissolution or ceasing operations, check
Final Filing and submit all applicable IRS schedules and attachments. If your organization is a NY corporation, visit www.CharitjesNYS com for information
on how to dissolve. Check the Charities Bureau Registration Category of your organization (7A, EPTL, DUAL, or EXEMPT). EXEMPT organizations are those
that have reglistered with the NY Charities Bureau and meet conditions in Schedule £ - Registration Exemption for Chaitable Organizations - but have

registered and file voluntarily.

Xericaion|

When you have completed the form, sign and print the name, title and date. For 7A and DUAL filers, the CHARS00 must be signed by both the president
or another authorized officer and the chief financial officer or treasurer. These must be different individuals. EPTL filers have the option of a single
signature if the certification is by a banking institution or a trustee of a trust. Clearly state the title of the representative (e.g. "President,” "CEQ",
Treasurer,” "CFO," "Bank Vice President” or *Trustee").

E Annual Reporting Exemption

You may claim an exemption from the reporting and fee requirements if you meet the filing exemptions applicable to your organization. If claiming an
exemption under one statute (7A and EPTL only filers) or both statutes (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1,2, and 3, and
submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedule, or additional attachments are required. Otherwise, file all required schedules and attachments and pay
applicable fees. :

Note: A 7A or DUAL filer with contributions over $25,000 that did not contract with a professional fund raiser may check the 7A filing exemption in Part 3
if it (i) received all or substantially all of its contributions from a single government agency to which it submitted an annual report similar to that required
by Executive Law Article 7A, or (ii} it recelved an allocation from a federated fund, United Way or incorporated community appeal and contributions from
all other sources did not exceed $25,000.

4. Schedules and Attachments

If you do not qualify for the reporting exemptions as described in Part 3, review the checklist of schedules and attachments required to complete your
filing. If your organization qualifled for and submitted an IRS 990-N "e-Postcard"”, you must complete and submit an IRS Form 990-EZ to the NY Charities
Bureau for reporting purposes. The NY Charities Bureau will not.accept an IRS 990-N "e-postcard” because it does not contain sufficient financial
information, '

Your total fee Is based on your registration category (7A, EPTL or DUAL). 7A or EPTL filers only pay the fee that applies to the statute under which they
have registered unless they have claimed an exemption in Part 3. DUAL filers must pay both fees, unless they have claimed an exemption in Part 3.
Consult the CHAR500 to calculate your fee or contact the NY Charities Bureau if you have additional questions.

When to Submit Your Filing
7A and DUAL filers: postmarked within 4 1/2 months after the organization's accounting period ends. For example, fiscal year end December 31 reports

are due by May 15th of the following year. EPTL filers: postmarked within 6 months after the organization's accounting period ends. An additional 180
day extension Is automatically granted. Information regarding extensions Is avallable at www.CharitiesNYS.com.

Where to Submit Your Filing

Payment must be made to the "Department of Law". Send the complete filing with payment to:
NYS Office of the Attorney General, Charities Bureau Registration Section, 28 Liberty Street, New York, NY 10005.

Penalties

The Attorney General may cancel the registration of or seek civil penalties from an organization that fails to comply with the filing requirements. ‘l

CHARS00 Instructions for Completing Your NY Annual Flling (Updated January 2019) Page 1
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** PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations)
P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

P Go to wwwi.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public
Inspection

m 990

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning_ and ending
B Check it C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:

change | NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
chinse | Doing business as 53-0116130
i Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
float 11250 WAPLES MILL ROAD 703-267-1000
553" | City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code | G _Grossreceipts $ 367,702,748.
fmended| PATRFAX, VA 22030 - C H(a) Is this a group retum

[ ]88 | F Name and address of principal officer; CRAIG B. SPRAY for subordinates? .. [ Ives [X]Ne
pending | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates inciuded? L1 Yes [ No

1_Tax-exempt status: 501(c}(3 sot(c)( 4 )« finsertno,
J Website: p WWW.NRA.ORG
K_Form of organization: Corporation [ "] Trust [ ] Association

I Partl| Summary

4947{a){1) ar 527 If *No,* attach a list. {(see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number P>

| L Year of formation: 18 7 1] m State of legal domicile: N'Y

[ ] Other

o| 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: FIREARMS SAFETY, EDUCATION, AND
e TRAINING; AND ADVOCACY ON BEHALF OF SAFE AND RESPONSIBLE GUN OWNERS
2| 2 Check this box » [ifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, line 1a) . ... ..., 3 76
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) ... ... ... . 4 67
@| § Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part Viline2a) 5. 816
E| & Total number of volunteers {estimate if NECESSAY) ._...........cc.oceiiueiiercee e eia e 6 150000
8| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vll, column (C), line 12 i, 7a] 23,943,194.
< b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T. line38 .. ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vil fine 1h) .. 28,026,531.| 108,599,726.
2| 9 Program service revenue Part VL N 20) .........cc..corvvrevemsecrerresscnrcesn 146,955,303.] 193,010,155.
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... . 4,893,990. 2,192,041.
€1 11 Other revenue (Part VII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, S, 10¢, and 11¢) 62,111,910.| 48,748,942.
12 _Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 {must equal Part VIll, column (A), line 12) 311,987,734.] 352,550,864.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (&), lines 1-3) 93,334, 75,661.
14 Bensfits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (&), lined) 0. 0.
«| 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 510) 66,789,561.| 63,864,842.
&| 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 8,943,038, 7,798,658.
|§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) » _48,091,585.
17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (4), fines 11a-11d, 1124¢) 254,005,718.{ 283,536,156.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), tine2s) 329,831,651.1 355,275,317,
18 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18fromline12 ... ... "171 843,917, ‘21 7241 453.
Beginning of Current Year End of Year
20 Totalassets (Part X, A8 16) .. ....ooooomemmeimeerisroesoossoseee e 196,125,681.] 197,212,080,
Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) .. . . . . et smnsssseees e e e e trsts 171,175,478.] 181,180,554.
Net asssts or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ..., 24,950,203.] 16,031,526.

Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, { dectare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (3 han officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

) _[_w—v—? [ el g
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here CRAIG B. SPRAY, TREASURER

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date check [ ]| PTIN
Paid  ZACK FORTSCH, CPA ’ 111419 | ipompines 00052725
Preparer |Firm'sname g RSM US LLP 4 7 FirmsENgp 42-0714325
Use Only | Firm's address . ONE SOUTH WACKER DR STE 800

CHICAGO, IL 60606-3392 Phoneno.312-634-3400

May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... .o Yes No
832001 12-31-18 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Form 890.(2018) . . NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130  page2
tatement of Program Service Accomplishments ‘

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toanylineinthis Part Il .. ... oo @
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission: )
' PER NRA BYLAWS, TO PROTECT AND DEFEND THE U.S. CONSTITUTION; TO
'PROMOTE PUBLIC SAFETY, LAW AND ORDER, AND NATIONAL DEFENSE; TQO TRAIN
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES AND CIVILIANS IN MARKSMANSHIP; TO PROMOTE
SHOOTING SPORTS AND HUNTING.
2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not fisted on the
PAOT FOM 880 0F880EZ? .. ooesseesaeees oo e e e, [ Jves [XINo
If “Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... ... . [:] Yes @ No

if "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O, \ .

4  Dascribe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and

. revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: } (Expenses § 140,2381506- Including grants of $ . 751661- ) (Revenue $ 203,053,219. }
NRA MEMBERSHIP SUPPORT INCLUDES PUBLICATIONS, EDUCATION AND TRAINING,
FIELD SERVICES, COMPETITIVE SHOOTING, LAW ENFORCEMENT, HUNTER SERVICES,
MEMBER COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, MEMBER PROGRAMS, MEMBER SERVICES, AND
FULFILLMENT OF MEMBER SERVICES. THE CHIEF VALUE OF NRA MEMBERSHIP IS IN
GUN SAFETY AND TRAINING ALONG WITH REGULAR REINFORCEMENT OF THESE
LESSONS AND PRINCIPLES BY KEEPING ENGAGED WITH THE COMMUNITY OF OUTDOOR
LOVERS AND SAFE AND RESPONSIBLE SHOOTING ENTHUSIASTS. NRA MEMBERSHIP
SUPPORT AND FULFILLMENT ARE DEDICATED TO PROVIDING NRA MEMBERS WITH
HIGH QUALITY SUPPORT AS WELL AS CONTENT DELIVERED THROQUGH MANY
PLATFORMS. SAFE AND RESPONSIBLE GUN OWNERSHIP REMAINS THE CORNERSTONE
OF EVERYTHING THE ASSOCIATION PROVIDES FOR MEMBERS.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses § 32,507,712- including grants of § 0. } (Revenue $ 0. )
THE NRA INSTITUTE FOR LEGISLATIVE ACTION ADVOCATES ON BEHALF OF SAFE
AND RESPONSIBLE GUN OWNERS. AS THE FOREMOST PROTECTOR AND DEFENDER OF
THE SECOND AMENDMENT, THE NRA PROMOTES FIREARMS SAFETY, ADVOCATES
AGAINST EFFORTS TO ERODE GUN RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS, FIGHTS FOR
INITIATIVES AIMED AT REDUCING VIOLENT CRIME, AND PROMOTES
HUNTERS 'RIGHTS AND CONSERVATION EFFORTS. NRA MEMBERS RECOGNIZE THIS
VITAL IMPORTANCE OF NRAILA'S TRUE GRASSROOTS WORK TO PRESERVE THE
SECOND AMENDMENT FOR FUTURE GENERATIONS OF SHOOTERS AND OUTDOOR
SPORTSMEN AND SPORTSWOMEN. THIS LEGION OF ENGAGED AND MOTIVATED MEMBERS
IS THE REASON FOR THE NRA'S STRENGTH.

4c  (Code: ) (& $ 18,732,003, incudinggrantsors } (Revenues __ 20,5821280-)
NRA SHOWS AND EXHIBITS INCLUDE THE NRA ANNUAL MEETINGS AND MEMBERS
EXHIBIT HALL, HELD IN A DIFFERENT CITY EACH YEAR, AND OTHER SHOWS
ARQUND THE COUNTRY. THE ANNUAL MEETINGS AND EXHIBITS ARE PRESENTED AS A
CELEBRATION OF AMERICAN FREEDOM FEATURING ACRES OF EXHIBITS, PREMIER
EVENTS, EDUCATIONAL SEMINARS AND WORKSHOPS, AND FUN-FILLED ACTIVITIES
FOR THE ENTIRE FAMILY. DALLAS, TEXAS WAS THE 2018 HOST CITY. OTHER NRA

- HOSTED SHOWS INCLUDED THE GREAT AMERICAN OUTDOOR SHOW HELD IN
HARRISBURG, PENNSYLVANIA.

4d * Other program services (Describe in Scheduls Q)

]gensess 59,4261544- including grants ot $ 0-) (Revenueé 1,330,515 o)
4e _Total program service expenses P> 250,904,765.

Form 990 2018)
832002 12-31-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
" Form990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130  page3
] Part IV [ Checklist of Required Schedules
. Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c){3) or 4847(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)? '
IF *Yes," COMPIEtE SCREAUIB A ...............c.cooeereeeereetieieeessreesesastes et eren e eessassetss e eee e s arnae et et 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of CONIBULOIS? ........ooeeeeeeeeee oo 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public Office? Jf "Yes," COMPIELE SCHBAUIE C, PATt] .........o.oeeeeeeee et ee s et ees e eeee e e eeee e e s et e eee st er e e e se e e ee s se e 3 | X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect
during the tax year? if "Yes,” complete SCReAUIE C, PAt I ...............cccoooeeoeeoeoeeeeeeeeeeeee et s e e e en e 4
6§ s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c}(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? |f *Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ll ............co.cooeeceemeeveeeeeernin, 5 | X

6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | ] X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic fand areas, or historic structures? Jf *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part i ...................o.oovveveeeeeenn
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? Jf "ves, " complete
SCREUUIE D, PAFt ] ..........oovvveeeeerveeeeseeeeeseeeees e oo eees e eeee e eeeee s ere s es oo ee e essseees e se s sese e s ses e 8 [ X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
~amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?

If “Yes," COMPIBLE SCREUUIE D, PAIE IV .........oov.eo.eeoeeeeeeeoeseeee et e oo ee e e s et e s sesseeee oo eeeeeeeee oo 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent.
endowments, or quasi-endowments? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, PAM YV ...............ooocoooooee oo 0] X
11  |f the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable. .
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? i *Yps," complete Schedule D,
PAFEVE oo oot er et s et ee et e eee et ee e e e 1a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 i *Yes," complete SCAEUIB D, Part VIl ...........cccooveooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesee oo e eres e es e res o [ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total ‘
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes,® complete SChedule D, Part VIll .............cc..ooeceeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e oo sese s oo 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 if "Yes," complete SCheAUIE D, PArt IX ..........cc..cooeeoviee it eet e s et eeevearesaeee 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part X .................. 11e| X
£ Did the organization’s separate or consclidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses '
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? f “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartX ... 111 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Parts XIANG XI  ...............v.ooevvooeeesesceeseeeeoeeeee oo oo eeeeseeeoe oo s e eessemeseeen e seeesees e e s eessee s eeessessse e 12a| X
b Was the organization includsd in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,*® and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi and Xil is optional ............... L 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 1700)(1)AXi}? If “Yes," complete Schedule E  ..............o.ocoooviveeveen | 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... ... ... | 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate forelgn investments valued at $100,000

or more? If “Yes, " complete SCheaule F, Parts 1@NG IV .........ccooveeeecoeeieeeee oot et eaestese et ees e ee e e e oo eeae s eeaeenn 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other asslstance to or for any

foreign organization? if "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Pants Hand IV .................cccccooveimmeeeieetoeeeeeeeeeeee e 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, cotumn (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to

or for foreign individuals? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Hand IV ................ccccooovceieeeeeeeeeeseeeveeeeeereeeeeveessees oo e 18] X
17 Did the organization report a total of mare than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,

column {A), lines 6 and 11€? Jf *Yes,® cOMPIata SCREAUIE G, PAIt] .............cooovv.coeoooeeeoeeeeeeoesee s seeeeees oo eeeoee oo 17 | X

18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines

1c and 8a? If “Yes," complete SChEOUIE G, PAMt Il ..........co..oooviii oottt eeaee e sen et sttt aes oo mes s 18| X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a? jf “ves,"

COMPIEte SCHEAUIR G, PArt lll ...............ccocooiimieeeiieiiitieeet ettt ettt s et 13 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? if "Yes,” complete Schedule H  ..........cocooooooi oo 20a X
b If “Yes" to line 203, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? | 20b

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domes’ac organization or
domestic government on Part iX, column (A}, line 1? jf-"Yes " co Ol i1 21 | X
832003 12-31-18 Form 990 2018)
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Form 990 {2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130  Page4
['Ea_rt—W‘fCheckhst of Required Schedules (contnued)

Yes | No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 2? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Iil ... ettt 2| X

23 Did the orgamzanon answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employess, and highest compensated employees? ff "Yes, " complete
SChedUIR J ..o, e ettt et et ea et ettt et ettt e e e ent et eeae s 23| X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 if "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SChEdUle K. I "NO," GO 10 N8 258 .............oovvcoooeveeoeeeeeeeee oot eee s e ses e se s sseeeer e . | 200 X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy taX-OXBMPE DONMAST ettt ettt ee e ne et ot en e ee e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? . .. . . | 24d .
25a Section 501(c){3), 501(c}4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization ehgage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? if “Yes," complete SChedule L, Part| ...........cccoovevoeeveereieeessesionn, r25=:\ X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 890 or 980-EZ? Jf "Yes,® complete
SCREUUIE Ly PAMt]  oooooooooooeoo oo eooeseeeeeee oo oo es ettt e ee e eeereseerene | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employeas, highest compensated employess, or disqualified persoris? ' jf “yps, "
COMPIBLE SCHEAUIE L, PAITII  .....coooveoeeeeee e et eeeete s era e oo e et e et e s e e e et e e ese s es et aneaaseseessaesess sensesemseemeee e oo 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? jf "Yes," complete SChOUUIB L, Part Ml ............_....o..coooeeoooeoeeoeeeeeees e eee oo en e ee en e 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties {see Schedule L, Pant [V P
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions): ]
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? f *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part IV ............ccooeovevveen.. 28a| X

o

A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? ff "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employae (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? if "Yes,* complate Schedule L, Part IV

5
i

29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M .............o.......... 29
30 Oid the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation

CONMIDULIONS? [f "Yes,” COMPIEIE SCREUUIB M. .............oeeeeeeeeeeeee e e s eseeee et e et veeesentee s eneeeseenesseeen et eesesrse s sen e e 30
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease opsrations?

If "Yes,” COMPIETE SCRETUIE N, PAIT .........o..ooooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseseese e eeeeeeesee et ee s se e et e se s seeseeeee e s s e se e eeseseeees e e 31

Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? jf *Yes," complete
SCREAUIB N, PAMT Il ...ttt ahs b s b R e et et | 32
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301,7701-2 and 301.7701-3? /f *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part |
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part ll, Ill, or IV, and

E T R - I |

SPAIV,INE T oo ST e {sa]l X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a| X
b if "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity '
‘within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, fif 2 ............cc.ccceeorooreeemrooroeverrsrsooens rreeen 35 X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
1f "Y0S," COMPIEe SChBAUIE R, Part V, lIN@ 2 .........c...eeceeeeeveereeeeee oo e e e e e et ev e e ene s e e ees et esaseeae e e s sssseeeseseee e 36

37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Vi 37 | X

38 Did the organization complste Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, fines 11b and 197

Note. All Form 990 fiers are required to complete Schedule O ... ..o 38| X
- Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V [

1Yes| No

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter 0-ifnotapplicable ... ... 1a- 1176]
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable ... ... 1b 0 A
¢ Did the organization comply with 'backup' withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming '

{gambling) winnings to.prize winners? .. ... i e 1) X

832004 12-31-18 Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 PageS
[ PartV[ Statements.Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance ontinveq)
- . Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employses reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, | l
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . 2a 816
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retums? .. | 2b X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-filg (see instructions) N )
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... . ... ... 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 880-T for this year? Jf “No" to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O .............ccococevereeen..... 3| X
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . . 4a X
b If "Yes,® enter the name of the foreign country: P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ................. X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shefter transaction? X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBE-T? || .. ... e,
6a Doss the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .. .. 6a | X
b i "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WBIE MO 1AX DEAUCHIDIO? | . i eee et et se e ee e ert e s oot s e see e e 6b | X
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... .. . ... ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, cr otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
tofile FOrm 82827 .. ... i 7c
d If "Yaes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year )
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . ... . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ... .. 7
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8898 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? . . ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 | 8a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? ... Sh
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIii, line12 . . . . i 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIlI, line 12, for public use of club facilities .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter: o
a Gross income from members or shareholders ...  11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against i
amounts due or received oM thamM.) | . ... ..., 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 880 in lieu of Form 1041? | 123
b If "Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringthe year ................. l& 1
13 Section 501(c)}{29) qualified nonprofit heaith insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans inmore than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. t—_
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the .
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
€ Enterthe amount of reserveS ONNand || ... ...t 3¢ :
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... . 14a X
b | "Yes,"” has it filed a Form 720 1o report these payments? jf °No," provide an explanation in Schedule O | 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUriNG the YBArT | | . ...ttt 15| X
If “Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. '
16 s the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... .. 16 X
If "Yes."” complete Form 4720, Schedule O. .
Form 980 (2018)

832005 12-31-18
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Form 990 (2018) : NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page 6
Governance, Management, and Disclosure roreach *Yes® response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part VI .. oo @_

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

[ I 3

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the govemning body at the end of the taxyear ... .. .. .. 1a 76
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 67
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or Stockholders? | .. ...t
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members of the governing body?
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the governing bOdY?- .,
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

The GOVEBIMING BOUYT it et st e e ea et ettt sa e s et s ets s ane e s ete et emeneeeneaeseren oo oen 8a
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the GOVErnINg BOY? __..__...............cocvreoreceeerrmss oo
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIi, Sectlon A, who cannot be reached at the

o |on |6 |w
M

-3
{2
sl [ [ e

Section B. Policies

orq anization's mailing address? lL"

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
102 X

Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates?

If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes?
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 980 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? 11a

10b

Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 980. o
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go 10 N0 13 ....ocvevoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e i 123
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? . . 1_2Lb
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done ................ et aes e et et 12¢
Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? . e 13
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction PolCY ? ... e 14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Dirsctor, or top management official
Other officers or key employees 0f the Organization .. ...t s et e eseeeee s
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Scheduls O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

taxable entity dUNING the YBAM | et eeee e
If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation

in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ' e, . i " 16b

] ot T o R E

]
o .
b B

_16a X

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 980 is required to be filed AL ,AZ ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DC,FL,GA,HI, ID,IL
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 930-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

L—__l Own website ,:] Another's website D(:l Upon request [j Other (expiain in Schedule O) .

Dascribe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records

CRAIG B. SPRAY, TREASURER -~ 703-267-1000

11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030

832008 12-31-18 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR FULL LIST OF STATES ) Form 980 (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Formm 990 {2018) . NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130  page?

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornoteto any lineinthis Part VIl ..o X]
Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether |nd|V|duals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and {F) if no compensation was pald

® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employes.”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees {(other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® (ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustess that recsived, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individua$ trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

l l Check this box if neither the organization nor ah! related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average. | ..o cf egfgf:ghm one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer 2nd a diractor/trustee) from from related other
istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for § . z organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g 2 . g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
- |organizations| = | 5. 2|E. and related
below [3|S].|E|28 s organizations
ine) |B|E|E|35|5E| &
(1) RICHARD CHILDRESS . 10.00
1ST VICE PRESIDENT - 1.00X Xi 0. 0. 0.
(2) CAROLYN D, MEADOWS .10.00
2ND VICE PRESIDENT 1.00|X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOE M. ALLBAUGH 1.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
(4) WILLIAM H, ALLEN ' 1.00 ] '
DIRECTOR (ENDING 6/1/2018) X 0. 0.7 0.
(5) THOMAS P, ARVAS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
(6) PAUL BABAZ 1.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 6/1/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
(7) SCOTT L. BACH 1.007}
DIRECTOR - X 0. 0. 0.
(8) WILLIAM A, BACHENBERG ' 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{9) BOB BARR 1.00
DIRECTOR ' X 0. 0. 0.
(10) RONNIE G. BARRETT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) CLEL BAUDLER 1.00
DIRECTOR _ X 0. 0. 0.
(12) J. KENNETH BLACKWELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) MATT BLUNT ] 1.00
DIRECTOR ' ] X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DAN BOREN ] 1.00
DIRECTOR ) X 0. 0. 0.
(15) ROBERT K. BROWN 1.00
DIRECTOR X\ 0. 0. 0.
(16) PETE R, BROWNELL 1.00
DIRECTOR 1.00|X 2,997. 0. 0.
(17) DAVID BUTZ . 5.00
DIRECTOR X 100,000. 0. 0.
832007 12-31-18 Form 980 (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

rm 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA - 53-0116130 Page8
art VIl| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Emplovees (continyed) '
A (B) {©) (D) ' € F)
Nams and title Average donot cf eg(sr':ﬁ:th anone Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week | officer and a directorfirustes) from from related other
Qistany | = the organizations compensation
hoursfor |5} s organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | 3 | 2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | = g|E and related
below |1S1=2] |E128 organizations
ine) |E[Z|E|5[5E] 5
(18) DEAN CAIN 1.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) X Q. 0. 0.
' (19) TED W, CARTER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{20) PATRICIA A, CLARK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{21) ALLAN D, CORS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{22) CHARLES L. COTTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{23) DAVID G, COY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
'(24) LARRY E, CRAIG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) JOHN L CUSHMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) R, LEE ERMEY 1.00
DIRECTOR (ENDING 4/15/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
10 SUB-OMAL oo > 102,997. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, SectionA .. . . »(12,820,292. 0.] 756,013.
d Total(addlines 1band 16) ... oo » 12,923, 289. 0.] 756,013.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not Ilmlted to those listed above) who raceived more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P 122
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on '
line 1a? if "Yes," complete Schedule J fOr SUCH MMOIVITUB!  ............cc.oce oo eeeee et s seas e e aee e reas st vt eeeressoes 31X
4  For any individual listed on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization )
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 i “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual ................ccceveveeeeevenn.... 4 | X
6§ Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services . o :
rendered to the organization? m “Yes." complete ,sQagm‘[g,[m;s“gaggmn oo 151X E
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization'’s tax year.
A B
Name and bu(5|:\93s address Descriptioﬁ\ <)>f services Comp(:n)sation
ACKERMAN MCQUEEN INC PUBLIC RELATIONS AND
1601 NW EXPRESSWAY, OKLAHOMA CITY, OK 73118 ADVERTISING 31,994,168.
INFOCISION MANAGEMENT CORP MEMBERSHIP
325 SPRINGSIDE DR, AKRON, OH 44333 PROCESSING AND CONTR| 25,727,854.
BREWER ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS
1717 MAIN ST, SUITE 53900, DALLAS, TX 75201 &JEGAL SERVICES 13,832,060.
MEMBERSHIP MARKETING PARTNERS LLC, 11250 FUNDRAISING PRINTING
WAPLES MILL TD, SUITE 310, FAIRFAX, VA AND MAILING 12,561,213,
VALTIM INC ’
1095 VENTURE DR, FOREST, VA 24551 FULFILLMENT CENTER 8,836,104.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization P 123
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 980 (2018)
832008 12-31-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Form 990 . NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . 53-0116130
art V| section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continueqi
‘ (A) | (©) D) (E) F)
~ Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ ;gi the organizations compensation
(list any 8 2 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S| B (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
related é § 2 and related
organizations| 5 | 3 E1E organizations
bslow |S1Sf5|E]%|s
line) ElEg|s|&|=|¢
(27) EDIE P, FLEEMAN . 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(28) CAROL FRAMPTON : 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) JOEL FRIEDMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR . X. 0. 0. 0.
(30) SANDRA S. FROMAN 5.00]
DIRECTOR X 13,060. 0. 0.
{31) JULIE GOLOB ' 5.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) X 28,661. 0. 0.
(32) MARIA HEIL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(33) GRAHAM HILL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{34) STEVE HORNADY 1.00
DIRECTOR (ENDING 5/5/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
(35) SUSAN HOWARD 1.007F
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{36) CURTIS S. JENKINS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(37) DAVID A, KEENE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 40,000. 0. 0.
(38) TOM KING 1.00
DIRECTOR ' ' X 0. 0. 0.
(39) TIMOTHY KNIGHT 1.00¢
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(40) HERBERT A. LANFORD JR. 1 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0.} 0.
{41) WILLES K, LEE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(42) CARRIE LIGHTFOOT 1.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) 1X 2,907. 0. 0.
(43) DUANE LIPTAK, JR 1.00° i
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) ‘ X 0. 0. 0. '
(44) KARL A, MALONE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
"(45) SEAN MALONEY 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(46) ROBERT E. MANSELL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
TotaltoPart VIL Section A liNe € ..o

832201
04-01-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Form 990 : NATIONAL RIFLE ASSQOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
Part V| section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (Gonfiniied)
‘ (A) (B) , € _ (D) {E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
' hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per : from from related other
week _ ‘;g the organizations” ' | ‘compansation
(list any ~§ E» organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for gl . B {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related H] ‘é . g . and related
organizations| £ | 3 £|E organizations
below 121215155
. fline) Elgl5|&]|f]e
(47) BILL MILLER . 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(48) OWEN BUZ MILLS - 1.001
DIRECTOR o ' X 5,553. 0. 0.
(49) CRAIG MORGAN 1.00
DIRECTOR ’ X 0. 0. 0.
{50) IL LING NEW 1.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
(51) GROVER NORQUIST L 1.00
DIRECTOR (ENDING 5/5/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
'(52) ROBERT A, NOSLER 1.00 ’
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
{53) JOHNNY NUGENT 1.00
" DIRECTOR 11X 0. 0. 0.
(54) TED NUGENT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 64,234.1 0. 0.
(55) LANCE OLSON 5.00
DIRECTOR X 75,000. 0. 0.
{56) MELANIE PEPPER ' 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(57) JAMES W. PORTER II 1.00
DIRECTOR _ X 0. 0. 0.
(58) JAY PRINTZ 1.00 '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{59) TODD J, RATHNER _1.00
DIRECTOR _ X 0. 0. 0.
(60) KIM RHODE ] 1l.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(61) WAYNE ANTHONY ROSS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(62) CARL T, ROWAN, JR. 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(63) DON SRBA 1.00
DIRECTOR _ X 0. 0. 0.
(64) WILLIAM H., SATTERFIELD 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(65) RONALD L. SCHMEITS ' 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(66) ESTHER Q. SCHNEIDER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0. !
Totalto Pat VIl Section A line1c ... .o

832201
04-01-18




[FTLED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 0371472023 11:17 AW | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Form 990 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 .
Iﬁa,rt E_lil Section A. _ Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees /continue)

(A) (B) © © ® F
Name and titie Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per i from from related - other -
week _ ‘?:; the organizations compensation
{ist any g s organization - (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hoursfor | S} B (W-2/1089-MISC) organization
related | 3| % g and related
organizations é = £lg organizations
below ElE]|ls1Elz]=
ine) |E|E|E|3|2|&
(67) STEVEN C. SCHREINER 1.00 '
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(68) TOM SELLECK : 1.00
DIRECTOR (ENDING $/8/2018) ' X 0. 0. 0.
(69) JOHN C, SIGLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{70) LEROY SISCO - 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(71) BART SKELTON ’ 5.00
—  DIRECTOR X 15,000. 0. 0.
{72) STEPHANIE SPIKA 1.00
DIRECTOR (4/15/2018-5/5/2018) X 0. 0. 0.
(73) KRISTY TITUS 1.00
DIRECTOR (STARTING 5/5/2018) . X 0. 0. 0.
(74) DWIGHT D. VAN HORN 1.00
DIRECTOR | X 0. 0. 0.
(75) BLAINE E. WADE ' 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(76) LINDA L. WALKER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(77) HOWARD J, WALTER 1.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(78) HEIDI E. WASHINGTON 1.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(79) ALLEN B, WEST 1.00 :
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(80) ROBERT J. WOS 1.00 |
DIRECTOR (ENDING 5/5/2018) X 0. 0.l 0.
(81) DONALD E, YOUNG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{82) WAYNE LAPIERRE 60.00
CEO AND EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT 1.00 X 2,150,634. 0. 73,793.
(83) CBRIS W. COX 45.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NRAILA 1.00 X 1,285,318, 0.1107,350.
(84) WILSON H. PHILLIPS ) 29.00
TREASURER (ENDING 9/13/2018) 11.00 X 900,537. 0.| 48,232. é
(85) JOSHUA L, POWELL 40.00 A
CHIEF OF STAFF AND EXEC, DIR X 844,137, 0.] 75,832.
(86) CRAIG B. SPRAY 39.00
TREASURER (FROM 9/13/2018) 11.00 Xl 596,958.. 0.l 51,257.
Total to Part VI, Section A, line 1c

832201
04-01-18
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RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023

Form 890 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
art Vi Section A. _Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Enéloyees, and Highést Com@nséted Employees_{rontinued)
Ay . 8) {C) ©) {E) )
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
- hours (check all that apply) compsnsation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week 8 the organizations compensation
(ist any g -;: organization {(W-2/10994MISC) fromthe
hours for . 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related | g § 2 ‘ and related
organizations| £ | 2 ElE organizations
below |E£(S|5|5|E|s
: . line) E|lE2|E|&|=|5
(87) JOHN C. FRAZER 50.00f |
SECRETARY AND GENERAL COUNSEL 1.00 X 413,076. 0.] 76,577.
(88) JOSEPH P, DEBERGALIS, JR, 50.00
EXEC DIR, GENERAL OPS (STARTING 12/3 X 403,226. 0.] 57,802.
(89) TYLER SCHROPP 50.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR, ADVANCEMENT . 1.00 X 733,145. 0.] 73,623.
(90) TODD GRABLE 50.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, MEMBERSHIP X 667,386. 0.] 66,154,
(91) DOUGLAS HAMLIN -50.00 |
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, PUBLICATIONS X 581,321. 0.] 74,4408,
(92) DAVID LEHMAN 50.00 ‘
DEPUTY EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, NRAILA 1.00 X 571,732. 0.] 31,121.
(93) ERIC FROHARDT 40.00 ‘
DIRECTOR, EDUCATION AND TRAINING . X 525,745. 0.] 19,863.
{94) ROBERT K. WEAVER 0.00
FMR EXE, DIR, GENERAL OPERATIONS X 720,000, 0. 0.
{95) MICHEL MARCELLIN 0.00
FMR MANAGING DIR, APFINITY AND LICEN X 535,045. 0. 0.
{96) OLIVER L, NORTH 20.00
PRESIDENT 1.00 (X X 1,377,617. 0. 0.
(97) MARION P, HAMMER 5.00
DIRECTOR X 270,000.} 0. 0.
Total to Part Vil, Section A i@ 1c ..o oo 12,820,292, 756,013.

832201
04-01-18
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Form 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page9
Part Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart VIl ... ..o e
(A (B) (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unretated Revenug excluded
‘ exempt function business frorge}:atftoggder
‘ revenue revenus 512 - 514
{:3' 1 a Federated campaigns 1a
g b Membershipdues .. ... ... ib
. ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ic
£ o Related organizations .. 1| 13,959,442,
m—: e Government grants (contributions) 1le
_5 £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
E' v similar amounts not included above # 94,640,284,
§ @ Noncash contributions included In lines 1a-1f: $ 407,352, )
h Total. Addlines1a-1f ... oo » 108,599,726,
business Code; .
o | 2 a MEMBER DUES 813410 170,391,374, 170,391,374,
€ b PROGRAM FEES 813410 22,618, 781,| 22,618,761,
A3 o
Ed
g
b3 e
a ¢ All other program service revenue ... . .
| g Total.Addlines2a2f . ..o > 133,010,155.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) ... ... > 1,193,765, 1,183,705,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »
5  Royalies ... . » 16,532,433, 16,532,433,
{i) Real ii) Personal
6a Grossrents ... 1,357,108,
b Less: rental expenses 2,203,501,
¢ Rental income or (loss) .. -846,393,
d Net rental income or {oss) N -846,393, -846,393,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i} Other
assets other than inventory 9,261,323,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 8,262,987,
¢ Gainor(oss) ... 998,336,
d Netgain or (0S8) .......cc.o.orvrueemeionerene sz csscoce » 998,336, 998,336,
o | 8a Grossincome from fundraising events {(not
2 including $ of
% contributions reported on line 1¢). See
< PartV,ine 18 ... ... al 1,403 289,
] :
g b Less: directexpenses ... . ... . ... b 296,246,
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events » 1,107,043, 1,107,043,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PantiV,line19 a
b Lessidirectexpenses ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ... a] 10,853,015,
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... . bl 4,389,150,
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory. ... » 6,463,865, 7,513,384, -1,049,519.
Miscellaneous Revenue IBusiness Code
11 a ADVERTISING 541800 23,881,546, 23,881,546,
b OTHER UNRELATED BUSINESS ACTIVITY 900004 1,111,167, 1,111,167,
¢ CAFE SALES 722320 361,429, 361,429,
d All other revenue 200005 137,852, 137,852,
e . 25,491,994, _
112 _ Total revenue. Seeinstructions .. ... > 352,550,864, 200,661,391.] 23,943,194.] 19,346,553,
832008 12-31-18 Form 980 (2018)
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RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

Form 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional kExpenses
Section 501{c){3) and 501(c){4} organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A, .
-_Check if Schedule O contains a response or note tz\))anyline in this Part !X( .............................................................................
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, B (<) D)
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vil Total expenses P'°§;§Qn§2';"°e g pmont and F;';ﬁ;ﬁ’:,j’;g
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations ' .
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 13,328. 13,328.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic .
individuals, See Part v, line22 62,333. 62,333.
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Bensfits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directars,
trustees, and key employees .. .. .. 7,673,480.] 2,458,981.( 4,792,957. 421,542.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and )
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... 720,000. : 720,000.
7 Othersalariesandwages .. ... .. 40,314,676.| 25,980,846.] 11,606,692.] 2,727,138.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include '
section 401{k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 7,988,421.1 4,512,549.1 2,921,394. 554,478.
9 Otheremployes benefits 4,538,230.] 2,878,218.] 1,345,012. 315,000.
10 Payrolitaxes ..., | 2,630,035.] 1,668,010, 779,474. 182,551.
11 Fees for services {non-employees): .

a Management . ... ...

b LOGal i 25,064,761.] 8,633,178.] 16,431,583,

© ACCOUNING ... ...\\oioooooooeeoe oo 164,730, 164,730.

A LOBBYING ... 618,525, 618,525.

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, ling 17 7,798,658, , " j 7,798,658,

f Investment managementfees 197,342. 197,342.

g Other, (if line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

celumn (A) amount, list line 11g expensesonsch0.) | 17,858,262.] 17,858,262.
12 Advertising and promotion 50,197,599.] 38,815,749. 11,381,850.
13 Office eXPENSES ______._._........cocererrrorerrrrcren, 6,668,186.] 3,553,053.] 3,115 ,133.
14 [Informationtechnolegy .. 11,707,133.1 6,794,820.{ 4,912,313.
15 ROYAMIES | ............coovorrcccorrerrereesser :
16 OCCUDANCY ........ooooooooeeeereo s 1,936,953.] 1,067,454. 869,499,
17 TaVBl e 8,472,207.] 6,123,416.] 2,348,791,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials ... .
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 8,076,852.] 5,848,020.] 2,228,832.
20 Interest oo 1,645,869. 876,110. 769,759.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 4,065,900.] 2,900,998.] 1,164,902.
23 INSUMANCE ..o 1,772,834.] 1,772,834. ] ‘
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered 1
above, (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24¢ amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) . _ | - .

a ADD'L MEMBER COMMUNICAT | 62,702,161.| 41,126,865, 21,575,296.

b ADD'L TRAINING AND COMM | 34,628,656.| 34,628,656.

¢ ADD'L PRINTING AND PUBL 25,296,137.] 25,296,137.

d ADD'L ILA LEGISLATIVE P | 10,600,121.] 10,600,121,

e All other expenses 11,861,928.] 6,816,302.] 1,910,554.] 3,135,072.
25 _Total functional expenses. Add lines 1through 24e [355,275,317.1250,904,765.1 56,278,967.| 48,091,585.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization ' )

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chetk here ’ D i following SOP 98-2 {ASC 658-720)
832010 12-31-18 Form 980 (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Form 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page 11
| Part X ] Balance Sheet ‘

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoanylineinthis Part X ... .o D
) L) ®)
Beginning of year » End of year
1 Cash-noninterestbearing ..., 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... ..., 17,764,563.] 2 23,937,821.
3 Pledges and grants receivable,net o 1,184,593.] 3 841,562.
4 Accounts receivable, net 66,861,150.] 4 70,154,574,
5 Loans and other receivables from cumrent and former officers, directors, ;
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete o e o
PatltotSchedule L . ... ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {(as defined under A
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3}(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary D T
8 employses’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part llof Sch L. | } 6
g 7 Notesand loans receivable,net 3,000,000.f 7 3,000,000.
8 Inventories forsaleoruse ... . .. . e et e e 13,639,054.] & 10,632,177.
9 Prepaid expenses and defered Charges ... 3,277,662.] 9 3,179,694.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: zost or other . ; N
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . .. . |al 79,426,001.f I
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b] 46,716,970.] 34,475,160.)10¢| 32,709,031,
11 Investments- publicly traded securities 47,415,094 .4 11 44,066,394.
12  Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. . . 646,822.| 12 871,077.
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... ... 13
14 Intangible @SSeNS e e 114
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . ... 7,861,583.] 15 7,819,750,
116 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... ... .. 196,125,681.] 6] 197,212,080.
17 Accounts payable and accrued €XPeNnSeS ... ... . 90,339,532.| 17| 84,837,717.
18 Grants payable | | ... ... 18 :

19 Defermed reVONUS .. ... ... . ....coocooocooeeooooesooosossesoeeooseoeeeeeseeeeeeeeseeee 31,402,766.] 19| 46,580,520.
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
22 Loans and cther payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, ’ ) o ’ .
key employees, highest compensated esmpioyees, and disqualified persons. :
Complete Part llofSchedule L ...
23 Ssecured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties
24  Unssecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties .. .. . .
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not.included on lines 17-24}. Complete Part X of
SCHBAUIB D oo eees e . 2,312,080,
26 _ Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... 171,175,478,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here S
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,

Liabilities

47,121,100. 43,138,412,

RIBN

6,623,905.
181,180,554,

Ils

7] . .

8127 Unrestricted netassets .. -31,779,573.] 27| -36,276,778.

& |28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... 11,398,818.| 28 5,268,615.

S | 29 Permanently restricted Netassets ... 45,330,964./ 2| 47,039,690.

5 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 858), check here B[]

5 and compilete lines 30 through 34.

g 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or cumentfunds .. ... 30

9 81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipmentfund . ... ... . 31 !

5 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated incoms, or other funds 32

Z | 33 Totalnet assets or fund DIANCES .. ... ... 24,950,203.{3s| 16,031,526.
134 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 196,125,681.] 34| 197,212,080,

form 990 2018)

832011 12-31-18
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- Form 990 (2018) NATIONAL RIFLE  ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page12
Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) 11 352,550,864.
2 Total expenses {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 355,275,317,
'3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2fromfine 1 e, 3 -2,724,453.
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column &) ... 4 -24,950,203.
5 Net unrealized gains (10SS6S) ON INVESIMBIMS = ... ... oo eees e erees e 5 -5,029,267.

- 6 - Donated services and use Of faCltIES ~ ... ...........ccocooiiiiiiciciie ettt 6

7 Investment expenses 7

8 Prior period adjustments | 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule Q) ... ..o, 9 -1,164,957,

10  Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,

SO B 10 16,031,526,

Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
__Checkif Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part Xii

1 Accounting msthod used to prepare the Form990: [__] Cash  [X] Accrual [ Other __ ' i o
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O. L
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year ware complled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis |:] Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the arganization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? _____________________________________________________
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statemsnts for the year were audited on a separate bas:s
consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis I:I Consolidated basis @ Both consolidated and separate basis
c Hf "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... . .
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O,
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Actand OMB CIrCUIar ATBB? i essssssoess e osrases s s 3al| X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audlts? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits . ... 3b |

Form 990 (2018)

2 ‘XH

832012 12-31-18



[FTLED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 0371472023 11:17 AW B

NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 980-EZ) ;
: For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 20 18
Department of the Treasury P Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-E2, | Open to ﬁublic
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," an Form 980, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(¢}{3) organizations: Complste Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Saction 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Saction 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered “Yes,” on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V], line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3} organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part I}-B. Do not complste Part II-A,
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 980, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy
Tax) (see separate insiructions), then
® Saction 501(c){(4), (5), or(6) organizations: Complete Part |1},
Name of organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
{PartI-A] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or Is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.

2 Political campaign activity eXPendIUIES .. _______._..._.........coooiiooiroooeceeeoess oo eeeeeeee e 4,319,458.

3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activities 10,000.
[Part I-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4956 . . . rs

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4855 >3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? . ... . [ Jves [_1No

42 Was @ COMECHON MAUE? | . oo ee e eereseeee oo s oo seseses oo seeeeeenens Cves [Ino
b If "Yes,"” describe in Part V.
[Part -C] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}, except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 27 exempt function activites | X 785,548.
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

EXEMPE FUNCHION ACUVIIES ... ... _\oo\ oo eeeesor e ees st resee e >3 ' 0.
3 Total exemnpt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,

18 17 .......oo oot R e »s______ 785,548.
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this Year? ... ... . ..o, (XTves [Ino

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV,

{a) Name (b} Address ) (c) EIN {d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of pofitical
filing organization's contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-, promptly and directly
delivered to a separate
political organization.
! If none, enter -0-.
REPUBLICAN ATTORNEYS WASHINGTON, DC
GENERAL ASSOCI 20006 46-4501717 85,000. 0.
REPUBLICAN GOVERNORSWASHINGTON, DC
ASSOCIATION 20006 11-3655877 135,000. 0.
COLORADO REPUBLICAN GREENWOOD
COMMITTEE VILLAGE, CO 80111) 84-0690399 120. 0.
NRA POLITICAL
VICTORY FUND (SEE PAFAIRFAX, VA 22030]| 52-1083020 0. 3,078.
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
LHA SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATION

832041 11-08-18 |
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 NATIONAI: RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pags2
| Part II—A«,] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check P [:l if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check » [ ] ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited contra!" provisions apply.

- . - {a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization's totals

(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose expenditures

t _Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following_ table in both columns.

N If the amount on line 18, column (a} or {b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500.000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000.000 $100.000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500.000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000.
Over $1.500.000 but not aver $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1.500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1ffromfine 1c. fzero orless, enter0- | ... ...
j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this year?

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
{Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
’ See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 21.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

{or fiscal year beginning in) () 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) Total

2a_Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
{150% of line 2a, column(s))

c_Total lobbying expenditures

d_Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e)}

f_Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or $90-EZ) 2018

832042 11-08-18
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990£7) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pages
A1-B.| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has lled Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each “Yes," response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (@ (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, hational, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of: :

VOILINTBBIST | ...ttt et sttt e eb s st st st sae s s

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)?
Media advertisements?

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? . ...
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? . .
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
Other activities?

—_—-T 8 -0 a0 U

- Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501{c)(3)? _........... : 1
If “Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section4912 - L )
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

N
)

-

d_If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax. did it file Form 4720 for this year? . ' ' ’
Part IlI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (30% or more) duss received nondeductible by members? . ... 1. X
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or 1SS .t 2 1 X

3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3 X
Part lli-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or sectuon

. 501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members ... ... 1

Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures {(do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear .. ... . 22

b Carryover from last year _ 2b

€ TOMAl | ..ttt a e et s e E bR st . 2¢
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1){A) notices of nondeductible section 162(ejdues ... ... ... ]

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible Iobbying and political
OxpanItUIE NBXE VEAM? et e et oot et ee e ettt ee s ens 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

[T’Ert IVT Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part FA, hne 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part II-A {affiliated group list); Part Il-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.
PART I-A, LINE 1:

SUPPORT FOR FUNDRAISING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES OF A SEPARATE

SEGREGATED FUND IS INDUSTRY STANDARD FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS LIKE |

THE NRA, AS ALLOWED BY LAW. IN 2018, THE NRA PAID $4,319,6 459

FUNDRAISING AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES FOR THE SEPARATE SEGREGATED

FUND, NRA POLITICAL VICTORY FUND, AS ALLOWED BY LAW. THE NRA ENGAGED IN
Schedute C (Form 930 or 990-E2) 2018

832043 11-08-18
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Schedule C.{Form 980 or 890-£2) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pages
[Part V] Supplemental Information ontinved)

ACTIVITIES IN SUPPORT OF ITS MISSION, WHICH INCLUDES PROTECTING AND

DEFENDING THE CONSTITUTION OF THE UNITED STATES, ESPECIALLY WITH

REFERENCE TO THE INALIENABLE RIGHT OF INDIVIDUAL AMERICAN CITIZEN

GUARANTEED. BY SUCH CONSTITUTION TO ACQUIRE, POSSESS, COLLECT, EXHIBIT,

TRANSPORT, CARRY, TRANSFER OWNERSHIP OF, AND ENJOY THE RIGHT TO USE

ARMS, IN ORDER THAT THE PECPLE MAY ALWAYS BE IN A POSITION TO EXERCISE

THEIR LEGITIMATE INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS OF SELF PRESERVATION AND DEFENSE OF

FAMILY, PERSON, AND PROPERTY. 'IN PURSUIT OF THESE GOALS OF THE

ASSOCIATION, THE NRA SPENT FUNDS DIRECTLY AND INDIRECTLY ON POLITICAL

ACTIVITIES, WHICH WERE NOT THE PRIMARY ACTIVITIES OF THE ORGANIZATION.

THE NRA IS ORGANIZED PRIMARILY TO PROMOTE SOCIAL WELFARE AND CAN ALSO

ENGAGE IN POLITICAL ACTIVITIES ON BEHALF OF OR IN OPPOSITION TO

CANDIDATES FOR _POLITICAL OFFICE, AS ALLOWED BY LAW. BY ANY MEASURE, THE

PERCENTAGE OF FUNDS SPENT BY THE NRA ON POLITICAL ACTIVATES IS MODEST

IN COMPARISON TO THE BUDGET DEVOTED TO THE PRIMARY ACTIVITIES OF THE

NRA. FOR INSTANCE, ALL EXPENDITURES NOTED ON PART I-A AND I-C OF

SCHEDULE C AMOUNTED TO ABOUT 1% OF THE NRA'S TOTAL EXPENSES IN 2018, AS

APPLIED TO TOTAL EXPENSES REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 25.

REPORTERS AND OTHER READERS ARE ALSO KINDLY REMINDED THAT THE SEPARATE

SEGREGATED FUND IS A SEPARATE ENTITY FOR TAX PURPOSES.

PART I-C CONTINUATION FOR INCOMPLETE NAME/ADDRESS INFORMATION:

REPUBLICAN ATTORNEYS GENERAL ASSOCIATION

1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW STE 800 WASHINGTON, DC 20006

REPUBLICAN GOVERNORS ASSOCIATION

1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW STE 250 WASHINGTON, DC 20006

Schedule C (Form 980 or 990-EZ) 2018
832044 11-08-18
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 980-E7) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Paged
Part IV | Supplemental Information (ontinued)-

COLORADO REPUBLICAN COMMITTEE

59505 S WILLOW DR GREENWOOD VILLAGE, CO 80111

NRA POLITICAL VICTORY FUND (SEE PARTS I-A AND IV)

11250 WAPLES MILL RD FAIRFAX, VA 22030

PART I-C LINE 4

THIS INFORMATION NOTE REGARDS THE NRA'S TAXES. THE NRA SEPARATELY FILES

FORM 1120-POL, WHICH IS NOT SUBJECT TO PUBLIC DISCLOSURE. THE FOLLOWING

INFORMATION ABOUT TAXES PAID WITH THE NRA'S FORMS 1120-POL IS SHARED HERE

' ON A VOLUNTARY BASIS AS A SERVICE-TO READERS AND TO DEMONSTRATE IN GOOD

FAITH THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS A TAXPAYER IN GOOD STANDING. 527(F) PROXY

TAX IS PAID ON THE LESSER OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME OR CERTAIN POLITICAL

EXPENDITURES AS DEFINED BY THE FEDERAL TAX CODE, SUCH AS WHEN CERTAIN

POLITICAL COMMUNICATIONS EXPRESSLY ADVOCATE THE ELECTION OR DEFEAT OF A

CANDIDATE AND ARE MADE BY THE NRA ITSELF RATHER THAN BY THE NRA'S SEPARATE

SEGREGATED FUND. THE AMOUNT OF 527 (F) PROXY TAX PAID WITH THE NRA'S 2018

FORM 1120-POL WAS $164,944. HISTORICALLY, NO 527(F) PROXY TAX WAS REQUIRED

TO BE PAID FOR 2017; THE AMOUNT OF 527(F) PROXY TAX PAID WITH THE NRA'S

2016 FORM 1120-POL WAS $20,835; THE AMOUNT PAID WITH THE NRA'S 2015 FORM

1120-POL WAS $21,817. AS ANOTHER POLITE REMINDER TO REPORTERS AND OTHER

READERS, FORM 950 INFORMATION IS NOT NECESSARILY EXPECTED TO. TIE TO

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION (FEC) REPORTING DUE TO DIFFERENT DEFINITIONS

AND EXCLUSIONS IN THE DIFFERENT REGULATORY REGIMES.

PART I-C LINE 5

THE NRA POLITICAL VICTORY FUND, AND AN INDEPENDENT POLITICAL ACTION

COMMITTEE (PAC) OF THE NRA, DIRECTLY RECEIVED CONTRIBUTIONS DURING 2018 OF
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

832044 11-08-18
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$12,938,624.

Schedule C (Form 980 or 890-EZ) 2018
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OB o 2w 00l
{Form 890) : P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 8
PartIV,line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 123, or 12b. [ N ..
Department of the Treasury ] . P Attach to Form 990. Open tq Public
internal Revenue Service P>Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

l Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complets if the

organization answered “Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Totalnumberatend of year . ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year} .. ...
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year) .
4 Aggregate valueatendofyear .. ... ... ...
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . ... ... E] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
____impermissible private benefit? ..o Llves [ No
| Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, fine 7. )
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
D Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the fast
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Totaf number of conservation @asements | ... . s | 23
b Total acreage restricted by conservation 8assments ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(@ ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in {¢) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter ... ...ttt ee e et ren e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p
5 Doss the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of _
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it oIS ? e D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
> __
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
| )
8 Does each conservation easemen{ reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)B){)
and section 170M@B)M? ... ... e e e oo CIves [CIno
9 In Part XIll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet.'and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.

[Part Iil | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 8390, Part IV, line 8.

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xill,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part Vil line 1
{ii} Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 {ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 1 ..., | 2R
b _Assetsincluded in Form 890, Part X ... ..o | ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 930} 2018

832051 10-20-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets -on1in0q)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):
a LY__I Public exhibition
b [X] Scholarly research
c IX] Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XHl.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? _.................. .

[PartIV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d [X] Loan or exchange programs

-] D Other

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custadian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
onForm980, Part X? ... ... et etatetse e tre eyt ARt h A he ket tn et e e seg et e ba e et s ersienne e etnata bt etesesan e ebneeeearae s
b if "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil and complete the following table:

DNO

c Beginning Dalance ... ...t en et ic

d Additions dUing the YBar . ... .. 1d
" Distributions during the Year . e le

T OENdINGDAIANCE | .. ettt ettt ee et eeennese s if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, fine 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? '

- b_If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XIli
|§P§rt \')

[ Yes

Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 10.

DNo
[

) {a) Current year (b) Prior year {e) Two years back | {d) Three vears back | {e) Four years back
1a Beginning of yearbalance ... 20,556,237, 19,520,783, 17,657,500, 16,738,628, 15,706,221,

b Contributions ... ... 1,603,940. 1,371,910, 1,482,504, 1,988,178, 1,346,379,

¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses -886,512, 625,818, 1,204,551, -266,970, 366,395,

d Grants or scholarships ...

e Other expenditures for facilities

and programs .. ...o.ooinrieees 940,564, 916,400, 786,344, 772,538, 642,077,
f Administrative expsnses | ... 49,737, 35,574, 37,728, 29,798, 38,290,
g Endofyearbalance ... 20,283,364, 20,566,537, 19,520,483, 17,657,500, 16,738,628,

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment _ %
b Permanent endowment p» _100.00 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

by: Yes | No
() UNTEIated OTANIZATIONS ... ... \.\\\ oo eooso oo et eee oo oo e e ee et ee oo e oe oo eeesesse oo X
(1)) related OrQANIZAtIONS | | . . ... s et b e ettt ee e vne e
b If "Yes" on line 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
4__ Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds. ; ‘ _
[Pa’rt VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment. !
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part |V, line 11a. See Form 890, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book valus ‘
basis {investment) basis (other) depreciation
Ta Land s 5,380,792.] ] 5,380,792,
b Buildings ... 55,410,753.| 32,259,301.] 23,151,452.
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment 18,634,456.] 14,457,669.] 4,176,78"7.
e Other ...
_Total. Add lines 1a through Te. e.10c.) . p»] 32,708,031,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

832052 10-28-18
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Schedule D (Form 890} 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page3
Part Vli| Investments - Other Securities. R
Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12,

(a) Description of security or category (ncluding name of security) {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ..o '
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3} Other

A

)

€<

()]

§(3]

((C)

H) 1
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 990; Part X, col. (B} line 12.} B>
enis - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 930, Part X, line 13,
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1
{2)
.
{4)
{5}
{6)
)

— (8
—9
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 930, Part X, col. {B) line 13.] >
Part IX] Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

{a) Description {b) Book value

1y
(2)
3
{4
5)

n

Other L|ab|ht|es
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part |V, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Pan X, fine 25.

1. (a) Description of Eability {b) Book value
(1) _Federal income taxes
) NOTE PAYABLE - NRA FOUNDATION 5,000,000.
) CAPITAL LEASE ARRANGEMENT 1,037,889.]
(). DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT MARKET
5y VALUATION 428,922,
) ACCRUED SALES AND USE TAXES 149,220.}
n COUPON LIABILITY 6,874.
8

i, » 6,623,905,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

arganization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xiii l Z l
Schedule D (Form 950) 2018

832053 10-20-18
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Schedule D (Form 990} 2018 NATIONAL- RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page 4
| Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 12a,

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 [352,886,958.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vili, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments 2a| -5,029,267.
b Donated services and use of facilities ... . . 2h ' ’
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants
d
e

N -

.................................. _2c |
Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... oo 2d] -1,164,957.]
Add fines 2 through 20 e e e 2 | -6,194,224.
3 Subtractline 2e fromfine 1 . ., e 3 [359,081,182.
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part VI, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expensés not included on Form 990, Part Vlll, line7b .. ... ... .. 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL.) | 4] -6,530,318.F
c Addlinesdaanddb e e 4c | -6,530,318.
5 Total revenue. Add fines 3 and de. (This must 8atfal£orm. , s 1352,550,864.

Reconciliation of Expenses per Audlted Fmanc:al Statements "With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... . . .. ... e S 1./361,805,635.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: :

a Donated services and use of facilities . ... _2a

b Prioryearadiustments | e 2b

€ OtNErIOSSES . .. . oo ere e e, 2¢

d Other (Describe in Part XUL) ... .. 2d{ 6,592,651.]

e Addlines 2athrough 2d . . oo 2| 6,592,651,
3 Subtractfine 2e from lNe 1 | .. ., 3 [355,212,984.
4 Amounts included on Form 880, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: ) -

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vil tine7b . ... . 4a

b Other (Describein Part XIL) ... ... et 4b_ 62,333.]

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b . dc 62,333.

5 355,275,317.

(Thi
{ Part XIll] Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I}, lines 3, 5, and S; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part iV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xl|, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional infarmation.

PART III, LINE 4:

THIS RESPONSE DESCRIBES THE MUSEUM COLLECTIONS WHICH ARE HELD BY THE NRA'S

RELATED ORGANIZATIONS AND CURATED BY NRA EMPLOYEES. THE NRA MUSEUMS

PROMOTE GUN COLLECTING AND PRESERVATION OF HISTORY THOUGH FIREARMS. THE

NRA MUSEUMS INCLUDE THE NATIONAL FIREARMS MUSEUM IN FAIRFAX, VIRGINIA: THE

' FRANK BROWNELL MUSEUM OF THE SOUTHWEST IN RATON, NEW MEXICO; AND THE NRA

NATIONAL SPORTING ARMS MUSEUM AT BASS PRO SHOPS IN SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI.

TO MARKE THE NRA MUSEUMS THE FINEST POSSIBLE RESOURCE FOR THE PUBLIC, THE

NRA AND ITS AFFILIATED CHARITIES RELY ON GENEROUS SUPPORTERS TO BUILD THE

EXHIBITION AND RESEARCH COLLECTIONS THROUGH COLLECTIONS OF HISTORICALLY

SIGNIFICANT FOREARMS. PLEASE VISIT NRAMUSEUMS.ORG FOR CURRENT INFORMATION

QN THE MUSEUM GALLERIES.
832054 10-29-18 Schedule D {Form 980) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 ____NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53~-0116130 Pages
Part Xill | Supplemental Information oniinusa)

LINE 5 THIS RESPONSE EXPLATNS WHY THE NRA MAY SOLICIT OR RECEIVE ASSETS

THAT SOME DONORS INTEND TO BE SOLD RATHER THAN MAINTAINED PERMANENTLY.

WHEN DONORS INTEND THEIR GIFTS OF FIREARMS TO BE SOLD RATHER THEN HELD FOR

EXHIBITION OR RESEARCH IN THE COLLECTIONS OF THE NRA MUSEUM, THE NRA

PARTNERS WITH AUCTION HOUSES. DONORS MAY CHOOSE TO HAVE GUNS SOLD FOR

VARIOUS REASONS, SUCH AS TO SUPPORT CURRENT PROGRAM SERVICES OR TO FUND A

. CHARITABLE GIFT ANNUITY OR CHARITABLE TRUST WITH ONE OF THE NRA'S

AFFILIATED CHARITIES. THE PHILANTHROPIC INTENT OF EACH DONOR DETERMINES

HOW A GIFT IS HANDLED.

PART V, LINE 4:

THIS RESPONSE DESCRIBES THE INTENDED USES OF THE. ORGANIZATION'S ENDOWMENT

FUNDS. THE ENDOWMENT FUNDS BENEFIT A DIVERSE RANGE OF PHILANTHROPIC

INTERESTS, INCLUDING TRAINING IN MARKSMANSHIP, NATIONAL SHOOTING

CHAMPIONSHIPS, WOMEN'S LEADERSHIP, HUNTERS'LEADERSHIP, RECREATIONAL

SHOOTING, LAW ENFORCEMENT, NRA MUSEUMS, AND THE NATIONAL ENDOWMENT FOR THE

PROTECTION OF THE SECOND AMENDMENT.

PART X, LINE 2:

THIS RESPONSE PROVIDES THE TEXT OF THE FOOTNOTE TO THE ORGANTIZATION'S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH FASB ASC 740. MANAGEMENT

EVALUATED THE NRA'S TAX POSITIONS AND CONCLUDED THAT THE NRA HAD TAKEN NO

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS THAT REQUIRE ADJUSTMENT TO THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS TO COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THIS GUIDANCE. GENERALLY, THE

NRA IS NO LONGER SUBJECT TO INCOME TAX EXAMINATIONS BY THE U.S. FEDERAL,

STATE, OR LOCAL AUTHORITIES FOR YEARS BEFORE 2015, WHICH IS THE STANDARD

STATUTE OF LIMITATIONS LOOKBACK PERIOD.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
832055 10-29-18
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

1. XIT| Supplemental Information (consnued

PART XI, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

AGENCY TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE NRA AND NRA FOUNDATION -1,910,739.
UNREALIZED. GAIN ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT 745,782,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 2D -1,164,957.
' PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD . -4,389,150.
RENTAL EXPENSE -2,203,501.
INTEREST ON ENDOWMENT GRANTS 62,333,
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B -6,530,318.
PART XII, LINE 2D - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD 4,389,150,
RENTAL EXPENSE 2,203,501.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XII, LINE 2D 6,592,651.
PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

INTEREST ON ENDOWMENT GRANTS 62,333.

PART X

LINE 1(4) THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE PROVIDES CONTEXT FOR THE DERIVATIVE

FINANCIALS INSTRUMENT DISCLOSED AS A LIABILITY. INTEREST RATE SWAPS ARE

ENTERED INTO TO MANAGE INTEREST RATE RISKS ASSOCIATED WITH THE NRA'S

BORROWING, AND INTEREST RATE SWAPS ARE ACCOUNTED FOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH

FASB ASC 815. THE NRA'S INTEREST RATE SWAP IS RECORDED IN THE BALANCE

SHEET AT FAIR VALUE, WITH FAIR VALUE CHANGES RECORDED AS UNREALIZED GAIN

OR_LOSS ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT. AS OF MARCH 2019,

THE NRA NO LONGER HAS

" 832055 10-28-18
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[Part XIT] Supplemental Information continied)

AN INTEREST RATE SWAP ARRANGEMENT.

LINE 1(6) THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS THE NRA'S TAXES. THE NRA IS A

SUBSTANTIAL TAXPAYER AND REMAINS TN GOOD STANDING WITH THE TAX

AUTHORITIES. STATE AND LOCAL TAXFES PAID BY THE NRA INCLUDE SALES AND USE

-TAXES, REAL ESTATE AND PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES, AMUSEMENT TAXES, AND STATE

UNEMPLOYMENT TAXES. THE LIABILITY SHOWN ON SCHEDULE D, PART X FOR ACCRUED

SALES AND USE TAXES RELATES TO TIMING AND IS A SMALL FRACTION OF TAXES

PAID DURING THE YEAR. ADDITIONAL NOTES REGARDING THE NRA'S TAXES ARE

SHARED ON SCHEDULE C REGARDING 527(F) PROXY TAXES AND ON SCHEDULE O

REGRADING UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAXES. THE NRA CHOOSES TO SHARE THIS

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE NRA'S TOTAL TAXES TO DEMONSTRATE IN GOOD

FAITH THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS A TAXPAYER IN GOOD STANDING.

Schedule D (Form 980) 2018
832085 10-20-18
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SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States OMB No. 1545-0047
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16. 20 1 8
Department of the Treasury , P> Attach to Form 990, Open to Public
internal Ravenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

Employer identification number

53-0116130

[Partt | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. compiete if the organization answered "Yes" on
‘ Form 930, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakefs. Doss the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistancs,

the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? [:] Yes D No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance cutside the
United States.
_3 Activities per Redion. {The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)
{a) Region ' {b) Number of | (¢) Number of |{d) Activities conducted in the region {e) i activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices 3;‘?\'%"?}\3& {by type) (such as, fundraising, pro- is a program service, expenditures
in the region | independent |aram services, investments, grants to describe specific typs . forand
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in the region Investments
in the region in the region
CENTRAL AMERICA AND
THE CARIBBEAN 0 0 JENVESTMENTS 3,021,000,
CENTRAL AMERICA AND
THE CARIBBEAN 0 0 PROGRAM SERVICES DUBLICATIONS 4,000,
EAST ASIA AND THE
PACIFIC 0] 0 [PROGRAM SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 5,000,
EUROPE (INCLUDING
ICELAND & GREENLAND) o} 0 FUNDRAISING 9,000,
EUROPE ({INCLUDING
ICELAND & GREENLAND) 0 0 [PROGRAM SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 21,000,
MIDDLE EAST AND
NORTH. AFRICA 0 0 FUNDRAISING 5,000,
NORTH AMERICA 0 0 FUNDRAISING 6,000,
NORTH AMERICA 0 [PROGRAM SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 10,000,
3a Subtotal .. .. 0 3,081,000,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart| 0 0 . 56,000,
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and36) 0 0 : : 3,137,000,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980. Schedule F (Form 890) 2018

832071 10-31-18
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Schedule F (Form 980) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pade 1
] Part ] Continuation of Activities per Region. (Schedule F {Form 990), Part |, line 3)
(a) Region . (b) Number of | {c} Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) {f) Total
offices employees or (by type) (i.e., fundraising, is a program service, expenditures
in the region agents in program services, grantsto describe specific type for region
region recipients located in the region) - of service(s) in region

NORTH AMERICA ] PROGRAM SERVICES NEA- OUTDOORS 37,000,

SOUTH AMERICA : ) 0 [FUNDRAISING ] 4,000,

SOUTH AMERICA , 0 0 [PROGRAM SERVICES ‘PUBLICATIONS 8,000,

SUB-SAHARAN AFRICA PROGRAM SERVICES J'RA OUTDOORS . ) 7,000,
|
[

Totals ... | 2 - 56,000.

832181
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA $3-0116130 ' , Page 3.
“Partiil Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 16.

! Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed. ) . T

. ) '(c) Number of | (d} Amount of . (e} Manner of {f) Amount of (a) Description of {h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Region recipients cash grant cash disbursement noncash noncash assistance valuation
assistance {book, FMV,

appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 950) 2018

832073 10-31-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 ' RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Schedule F (Form 990y2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA __53-0116130_ Pages

2art Vi Foreign Forms .. '

1 - Was the organization a U.S. transferor of proberty to a foreign corporation duririg the tax year? if-"Yes,® the
organization may be required to fite Form 926, Retum by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign
Corporation (see INSUUCHIONS FOF FOMN 926)  .........cocooveeoeeceee et s s st n s e ee e arsn e et e ee s eten CIves [XIno

2 Did the organization have aninterest in a foreign trust during the tax year? jf "Yes, " the organization
may be required to separately file Form 3520, Annual Retun To Report Transactions With Foreign )
Trusts and Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Retumn of Foreign - :
Trust With a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; don't file with Forjm 990) ..o Cl Yes IZ] No

i

3 'Did»t_he organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f °Yes,"
the trganization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To _
Certain Foreign Corporations (see INStruCtoNs for FOMM S471)  ......ooneo ettt st e et D Yes No

4 Was the organization a direct or indirect sharehoider of a bassive foreign investment company or a
qualified electing fund during the tax year? jf “Yes,® the organization may be required to file Form 8621,
Information Retum by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund
(S8 INSHUCHONS fOF FOMM BE2T) oo ooooooooeeoooeoeoeoo oo ee oo oo ee oo e [ lves XINo

5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? (f °ves,"
the organization may be required to file Form.8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain :
Foreign Partnerships (568 INSUCHONS FOr FOMN 8865)  ...........ccoooomeeeeeee e eeeeee et eeereere e st eeet e e e e e svee s e se s CJves XINo

6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? (f
“Yes," the organization may be required to separately file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see
Instructions for Form 5713; don't file with Form 990) _............c.ccccvviinnnil O SURRTURPURRPINE D Yes IX' No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2018

832074 10-31-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Schedule F (Form 990) 2018  NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION. OF AMERICA 53-0116130 pPages

Part:V. | Supplemental Information
" Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part |, line 3, column (f} (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part i, line 1 (accounting method); Part ill (accounting method); and Part IlI, column (c)

(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complets this part to provide any additional information. See instructions.

PART I, LINE 3:

THE NRA'S OFFSHORE INVESTMENTS FOLLOW INDUSTRY STANDARD BEST PRACTICES IN

RISK MANAGEMENT FOR NATIONAL NONPROFIT INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS.

ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS REDUCE OVERALL PORTFOLIO RISK BY REDUCING

VOLATILITY AND IMPROVING DIVERSIFICATION. THE NRA MAINTAINS SEVERAL

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS THAT ARE MULTI-STRATEGY FUNDS OF FUNDS. INCOME FROM

PASSIVE INVESTMENTS, WHEN APPROPRIATELY STRUCTURED, IS EXCLUDED FROM

UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME BY LAW. THIS TYPE OF INVESTMENT POSTURE IS

COMMONLY ACCEPTED IN THE U.S. EXEMPT ORGANIZATION INDUSTRY. 100% OF THE

AMOUNT IS THE TOTAL BOOK VALUE OF INVESTMENTS FOR THAT REGION.

SCHEDULE F, PART I, LINE 3

THIS DISCLOSURE REFERS TO FOREIGN FUNDRAISING. 100% OF THE AMOUNT IS

THE CASH VALUE OF EXPENDITURES MADE BY THE NRA FOR NECESSARY TRAVEL,

ACCOMMODATIONS, AND RELATED EXPENSES.

THIS DISCLOSURE OF PROGRAM SERVICES REFERS TO NRA PUBLICATIONS

DIVISION'S FOREIGN TRAVEL EXPENSES RELATING TO GATHERING MATERIALS FOR

NRA MAGAZINES. 100% OF THE AMOUNT IS THE CASH VALUE OF EXPENDITURES

MADE BY THE NRA FOR NECESSARY TRAVEL, ACCOMMODATIONS, AND RELATED

EXPENSES.

832075 10-31-18 Schedule F (Form 930) 2018



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

I NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMS No. 1545-0047
(Form 980 or 880-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the I
. organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a, <. | :
Department of tha Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form $80-EZ. Open to_ Public
Intemal Revenue Service : »_Go to www.irs:gov/Forma90 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

53-0116130

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form S90-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
- e D Solicitation of non-goverment grants

a [Z] Mail solicitations

b DQ internet and email solicitations

c @ Phone solicitations
d D In-person solicitations

¢ [ solicitation of government grants

g [:} Special fundraising events

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 890, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? IZ] Yes D No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.
(i) Name and'address of individual (i) Activity h :(JE:: :E%EQ Y (iv) Gross rgcgipts tgvfﬁ:i?kﬁa& tg'i()om?;:tegati‘yj)
or entity (fundraiser) oor control of, from activity Iistetri\ i;aé%e'.r 0 organization

ALLEGIANCE DBA MEMBERSHIP Yes | No .

ADVISORS .- 11250 WAPLES MILL JPUNDRAISING CONSULTANT 1 X 42,370,456, 1,070,000, 41,300,456,

INFOCISION MANAGEMENT CORP -

325 SPRINGSIDE DR, AKRON, OH PAID SOLICITOR X 9,521,431, 4,840,658, 4,680,773,

501C SOLUTIONS - 2530

MERIDIAN PRWY STE 300, FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X 0. 616,000, 0,

SHARPE GROUP -- B55 RIDGE LAKE '

BLVD STE 300, MEMPHIS, TN FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X Q, 480,000, 0,

HWS CONSULTING - 221 HOMEPORT

DR, GRASONVILLE, MD 21638 EUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X 0. 360,000, 0.

MCKENNA & ASSOCIATES - 2000 |

CALRENDON BLVD STE 200, FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X 0. 300,000, 0.

KEY & ASSOCIATES - 12176

CHANCERY STATION CIR, RESTON, FUNDRAISING CONSULTANT X 0. 72,000 0.

COMMONWEALTH GROUP PARTNERS - . ;

1579 MONROE SR STE F-341, FONDRAISING CONSULTANT X 0. 60,000, 0. :
H
i

Total > 51,891,887, 7,798,658.| 45,981,229,

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration

or licensing.

AL,AK,AZ AR,CA,CO,CT,FL,DC,GA HI,IL, KS,KY LA, MA,MD ME,MI,MN,MO,MS,NC,ND, NH

NJ,NM,NY,OK,QOH,OR,PA, RI, SC, TN ,UT, VA WA, WI WV

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Netice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 980-EZ.
SEE PART IV FOR CONTINUATIONS

832081 10-03-18

Schedule G (Form 980 or 890-E2) 2018
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RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

" Schedule G {Form 980 or 990-£2) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA

53-0116130 page2

- ] Part “f»l Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 950, Pan IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 ({b) Event #2 (c) O;Itl;;;;ents (d) Total events
INRAILA (add cc:;I(a()c;;\ rough
. (event type) {event type) (total number) )
3
c .
&%91 Gross receipts __............iv..... 1,403,289, 1,403,289.
2 Less: Contributions ...
3 Gross income {line 1 minus line 2) 1,403,289, 1,403,2889.
4 Cashprizes . . ... ......
5§ Noncashprizes . ...
4
[+3
§| & Renfaciitycosts ... 54,440. 54,440.
k3
% 7 Food and beverages 154,712, 154,712.
&l
8 Entertainment ... 38,776. 38,776.
9 Other direct expenses 48,318. v 48,318.
10 Direct axpense summary, Add lines 4 through in column (d) ... e, > | 296,246,
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3.column(d) ... » 1,107,043,

| Part i I Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form $90-EZ, line 6a.

' . (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

§ (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo {c) Other gaming |col. (a) through col. (c))
$ :
4

1 Gross revenue ...
| 2 Cashprizes ...
&
[=4
81 3 Noncashprizes ...
o
ksl
@ 4 RentAacilitycosts .
=

5 Other direct expenses )

L] Yes % |[__] Yes %[ Yes %

6 Volunteerlabor ... .. ... D No D No No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through Sincolumn {d) ..., »

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractline 7 fromline 1, column{d) ...................................... ) .

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . ... D Yes [___I No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the taxyear? ... ... .. .. E] Yes D No

b If "Yes," explain:

832082 10-03-18

Schedule

G (Form 980 or 980-EZ) 2018
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pages
11 Doss the organization conduct gaming activities with NONMeMbErs? ... . ... ..o CJves [_INo
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
10 adMiIniSter CAMADIE GAMING? ... ...\ oo ooooooooo oo eoeeee oo eseese oo eeeeoesses e oo ees s e s s s e eee e Clves [Cno
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in: )
@ TR Organization's fGIIRY ... . i eeeooeeee e eeeeeee oo oo 1Ba] %

b AN OULSIAB TACHIRY ... ... i e ettt ettt e 1.38b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records:

Name P

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? D Yes L__l No

b It “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization b $ I and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party p»$ _
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name B>

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Nams p»

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided B>

D Diractor/officer !:l Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state AMING HCBNSE? | .. . . ... oot eeee et ere et s £t esease s s eeseseeese s eeses s e enenees s [ Ives [_Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p» $
(Part IV| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1, line 2b, columns (i} and (v); and Part i}, lines 8, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any addmonal information. See instructions,

SCHEDULE G, PART I, LINE 2B, LIST OF TEN HIGHEST PAID FUNDRAISERS:

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: ALLEGIANCE DBA MEMBERSHIP ADVISORS

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 11250 WAPLES MILL RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: INFOCISION MANAGEMENT CORP

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 325 SPRINGSIDE DR, AKRON, OH 44333

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: 501C SOLUTIONS

832083 10-03-18

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

. Schedule G {Form 890 or 980-E7) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pages
[Part V] Supplemental Information o sinued)

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

2530 MERIDIAN PKWY STE 300, RESEARCH TRIANGLE PARK , NC 27713

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: SHARPE GROUP

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 855 RIDGE LAKE BLVD STE 300, MEMPHIS, TN 38120

{I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: MCKENNA & ASSQOCIATES

(1) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER:

2000 CALRENDON BLVD STE 200, ARLINGTON, VA 22201

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: KEY & ASSOCIATES

(I) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 12176 CHANCERY STATION CIR, RESTON, VA 20190

(I) NAME OF FUNDRAISER: COMMONWEALTH GROUP PARTNERS

(1) ADDRESS OF FUNDRAISER: 1579 MONROE SR STE F-341, ATLANTA, GA 30324

PART I LINE 2B(2)

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION NOTES THE DISTINCTION BETWEEN 990 CORE

FORM PART VIII SECTION B LINE 1 AND SCHEDULE G PART I LINE 2B(2) FOR

THE FILING ORGANIZATION'S VENDOR INFOCISION MANAGEMENT CORP. THE VENDOR

. INFOCISION PROVIDED SERVICES TO THE FILING ORGANIZATION FOR BOTH

MEMBERSHIPS AND CONTRIBUTIONS SOLICITATIONS, AS SHOWN ON 990 CORE FORM

PART VIITI SECTION B LINE 1. SCHEDULE G IS SPECIFIC TO THE VENDOR'S WORK

AS A PAID SOLICITOR PROVIDING PROFESSIONAL FUNDRAISING SERVICES.

THEREFORE, THE SCHEDULE G DISCLOSURE EXCLUDES THE MEMBERSHIP PROCESSING

SERVICES.

Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ)
832084 04-01-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03714/2023
SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545 0047
{Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 20 1 8
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part {V, line 21 or 22. .
Department of the Treasury ’ Attach to Form 990. " Open to'Public 3
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for the latest information. . ;... Inspection

Name of the organization 1 Employer ldentmcanon number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA L : 53-0116130

{ Partl | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection

criteria used to award the Grants OF ASSIStANCE? e e oo Elves [CIno
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring; the use of grant funds in the United States.
Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part WV, line 21, for any

recipient that received more than $5, 000 Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of (e) Amount of v;aggg?gogfk (g) Description of {h) Purpose of grant
or government (if applicable) cash grant non-cash EMV i noncash assistance or assistance
. , appraisal,
assistance
other)

NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR WOMEN .
LEGISLATORS - 910 16TH ST NW - UONDERGRADUATE COLLEGE
WASHINGTON, DC 20006 52-1480785 [501(C)(3) 13,328, 0. CHOLARSHIPS

2  Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line Ttable ... ... e > 1.

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed inthe fine 1 table . .. . e » 0.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930. . o o Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)

832101 11-02-18
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
Scheduls | (Form 990) {2018) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 ' Page 2

PartIll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Part ill can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of {c) Amount of | (d) Amount of non-| . (e) Method of valuation ‘ (4] Descripiion of noncash assistance
recipients cashgrant | cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other) .
NRA JEANNE E BRAY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS 20 62,333, 0.

“Part IV 1 su plemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part lil, column (b): and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

PART I LINE 2 THE NATIONAL FOUNDATION FOR WOMEN LEGISLATORS PARTNERS WITH

THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION FOR THE ANNUAL NFWL/NRA BILL OF RIGHTS ESSAY

SCHOLARSHIP CONTEST FOR FEMALE HIGH SCHOOL JUNIORS AND SENIORS. THE NRA

ACTIVELY ASSISTS NATIONAL FOUNDATION OF WOMEN LEGISLATORS IN THE SELECTION

AND ADMINISTRATION OF NFWL SCHOLARSHIPS FOR COLLEGE. NFWL SCHOLARSHIP

APPLICATIONS ARE ASSESSED ON THE ELEMENTS OF HISTORICAL RESEARCH, INSIGHT

- AND PERSPECTIVE, DEMONSTRATED UNDERSTANDING OF THE AMERICAN CONSTITUTION,

INSPIRATIONAL QUALITY, AND MEANINGFUL PERSONAL CONNECTION. SCHOLARSHIP
832102 11-02-18 Scheduie | (Form 990) (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 : RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Schedule | (Form 990) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page2
“[PartlV:| Supplemental Information o 3

AWARDS ARE PAID DIRECTLY TO THE EDUCATIONAL INSTITUTION.

PART III LINE 1

THE NRA JEANNE E. BRAY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS PROGRAM IS NAMED IN

HONOR AND RECOGNITION OF THE GROUNDBREAKING POLICE OFFICER JEANNE E.

BRAY, A SHOOTING CHAMPION AND PAST MEMEBER OF THE NRA BOARD OF

DIRECTORS. JEANNE E. BRAY WAS THE FIRST FEMALE DETECTIVE ON BURGLARY

SQUAD, WHICH HAS EVOLVED INTO TODAY'S MODERN SWAT TEAMS. SHE WAS THE

FIRST FEMALE POLICE OFFICER TO EARN THE NRA POLICE MARKSMANSHIP

"DISTINGUISHED" BAR, AND SHE WON THE NATIONAL WOMEN'S POLICE PISTOL

COMBAT CHAMPIONSHIP FIVE TIMES FROM 1962 TO 1967. THE PROGRAM OFFERS

SCHOLARSHIPS OF UP TO $2,500 PER SEMESTER, UP TO $5,000 PER YEAR FOR A

MAXIMUM OF FOUR YEARS, TO DEPENDENT CHILDREN OF ANY PUBLIC LAW

ENFORCEMENT OFFICER KILLED IN THE LINE OF DUTY WHO WAS AN NRA MEMBER AT

THE TIME OF DEATH, AND TO DEPENDENT CHILDREN OF ANY CURRENT OR RETIRED

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS WHO ARE LIVING AND HAVE CURRENT NRA

MEMBERSHIP. THE MEMBERSHIP RESTRICTION IS PERMITTED BY LAW BECAUSE THE .

NRA JEANNE E. BRAY MEMORIAL SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS PROGRAM IS A 501(C)(4)

PROGRAM. SCHOLARSHIP AWARDS ARE PAID DIRECTLY TO THE EDUCATIONAL

INSTITUTION.

B32291

Schedule | (Form 880) -
04-01-18 :
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023

" SCHEDULE J ' Compensation Information OMB No, 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2

: Compensated Employees 0 8
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

Depertment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Publlc

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs:gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information, ) Inspection ,

Name of the organization Employer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA . 53-0116130

[Parti | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Farm 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complste Part lii to provnde any relevant information regarding these items.

@:\ First-class or charter travel ‘z] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D_(—_’ Traval for companions : : - D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

|:] Discretionary spending account [ Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef}

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or o
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If “No," complete Part llito explain .. ... b | X

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incumed by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part lik.

DZI Compensation committee @ Written employment contract
[X] Independent compensation consultant m Compensation survay or study
[:] Form 890 of other organizations [X] Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI|, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

o
el
Y
&
o
o
3
o
3
Q
=
g
@
&
2
~
3
[}
3
=3
3
3
n
w
=4
o
o
[
3
o©
2
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3
o
3
o
[~4
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=
o
a
=
&
@
3
@
3
S
T
~

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for sach item in Part Il

Only section 501(¢}{3), 501(c}{4), and 501(c){29) organizations must complete lines 5-9,
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? . .. ) Sa X

b Any related organization? Sb X
If "Yes® on line 5a or 5b, describa in Part |ll, b
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of: o
a The organization? .. . ... 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If “Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Iil. :
7 For persons listed on Form 980, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments ] )
not described on lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe inPart Il | | . ... e, 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes," describe inPartll . 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in ’ '
Regulations section 53.4858-6(C)? ..o 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 980) 2018

832111 10-26-18
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons ONS N, 1645-0047

(Form 990 or 930-EZ) | I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 201 8

) 28b, or 28¢, or Form 980-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. A= IV
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ, . Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form980 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

[PartT] Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)3), section 501(c)), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
~___Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b,. or Form 990-EZ, Part V., line 40b.

1 Relationship between disqualified o _ {d) Corrected?
{a) Name of disqualified person ®) person apnd organizatign T {c) Description of transaction (dY)es e No

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 ; : ) >3

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

Loans to and/ar From Interested Persons. -

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990-EZ, Pant V, line 38a or Form 930, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 980, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | (c) Purpose (a)ﬁm&w {e) Original {f) Balance due {g)In Tg) %gg{g‘g’r. (i) Written
interested person with organization| ~ ofloan [ TP o | principal amount default? cgmmittee? agreement?
To_{From Yes| No | Yes| No ! Yes| No

1 s ipissese s i > § ;
[Eart]l,! | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons. :

Complste if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27, :

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between {c) Amount of {d) Type of (e) Purpose of
interested person and assistance assistance assistance
the arganization .

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980 or 890-EZ. Schedule L {Form 590 or 980-EZ) 2018
832131 10-25-18
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page2
|- Eart‘!g ‘ Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yas" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested (¢) Amount of {d) Description of c(;) as:igraltri‘gn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction rgeven ues?
; i Yes | No
TOM SELLECK SEE PART V . 476,000./SEE PART V X
JIM POWELL ADVER.PHOTOGRAPSEE PART V 11,513.SEE PART V X

[PartV]| Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (ses instructions).

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JIM POWELL ADVER.PHOTOGRAPHY

SCH L, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS:

(A) NAME OF PERSON: TOM SELLECK

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

BOARD MEMBER

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: THE NRA PURCHASED A GROUP OF

COLLECTIBLE FIREARMS THAT ORIGINATED FROM THE COLLECTION OF THEN-BOARD

MEMBER TOM SELLECK FOR $476,000. THE NRA INTENDS TO RESELL THE FIREARMS

OR_OTHERWISE USE THEM TN NRA FUNDRAISING EFFORTS. BOARD MEMBER LANCE

'OLSON,A LICENSED FIREARMS DEALER WHO PROVIDED CONSULTING SERVICES TO

THE NRA ON GUN COLLECTOR OUTREACH,ASSISTED IN THE TRANSACTION.

(A) NAME OF PERSON: JIM POWELL ADVERTISING PHOTOGRAPHY

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

OWNER IS AN OFFICER'S RELATIVE

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: THE NRA PURCHASED JIM POWELL

ADVERTISING PHOTOGRAPY SERVICES FOR NRA COMPETITiONS EVENTS. THE OWNER

OF THE PHOTOGRAPHY SERVICES COMPANY, 6 JIM POWELL, IS THE FATHER OF NRA

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
832132 10-25-18
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-Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2) NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 page2.
[.Part V | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

- OFFICER JOSH POWELL.

832461 04-01-18 Schedule L (Form 990 or 930-E2Z)
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| NDEX NO. 451625/2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023

SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) _ 20 18
D Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. LB S
Dapartment of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, : : Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. | . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
[PartT | Types of Property
(a) (c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicabls | contributions or | . amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
items contributed| Form 880, Part VIIi, line 1g
1 An-Worksofart ...
2 Art-Historical treasures ... ...
3 Art- Fractional interests ... . . .
4 Books and publications ... ...
5 Clothing and household goods ... i
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boatsandplanes .
8 Intellectual property .
9 Securities - Publicty traded ... X 11,600 407,352, FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock ... ... ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests | e
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ... ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures ... ... ..
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Realestate-Residential . . ... ..
16 Real estate - Commercial
- 17 Realestate-Other . ... .. ...
18 Collectibles ... .. ... ...
19 Food inventory .
20 Drugs and medical supplies .......................
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts ...
23 Scientific specimens ... ...
24 Ascheclogical artifacts ...
25 Other P )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P i )
28 Other P {( ) :
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part [V, Donee Acknowledgement | 2 |
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any {:roperty reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required to be used for o
exempt purposes for the entire holding PEMOAT ... ... eseee s 30a X
b i "Yes," describe the amrangement in Part il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard contributions? 311 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash '
COMMADURIONST . . L .ot oees s e see e et o s e s r e ees oo eeseseese e s seeeeeees e reees 32| X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33 ifthe organiiation didn't report an amount in column {c} for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |l .
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M {Form 990) 2018

‘832141 10-18-18
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCTATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 2

'FPaﬂﬁ “Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization

is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items raceived, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for.any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

ON OCCASION AND AS APPROPRIATE, SECURITIES AND OTHER DONATED LIQUID OR

ILLIQUID ASSETS CAN BE CONVERTED INTO CASH BY THE OUTSIDE THIRD PARTY

SPECIALISTS THAT PARTNER WITH THE NRA TO FULFILL THE PHILANTHROPIC

INTENTIONS OF THE DONORS.

832142 10-18-18 - Schedule M (Form 980) 2018
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No, 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2Z) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on - 20 1 8
Form 990 or 930-EZ or to provide any additional information, ,
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. “Open'to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspectlon
Name of the organization Employer identification number
' NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

FORM 990, PART I, SECTION 1, LINE 1

THE NRA IS A 501(C)(4) MEMBERSHIP ASSOCIATION WITH FOUR 501(C)(3)

PUBLIC CHARITIES AND A SECTION 527 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (PAC)

WHICH IS A SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND. THE FOUR CHARITIES AFFILIATED WITH

THE NRA ARE NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND NRA FOUNDATION INC, NRA

FREEDOM ACTION FOUNDATION, AND NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND DBA NRA

WHITTINGTON CENTER. THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE IS NRA POLITICAL

VICTORY FUND. SEE SCHEDULE R, PART II.

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 7

THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS THE NRA'S UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME.

FORM 990 PAGE 1 SHOWS GROSS UNRELATED BUSINESS REVENUE ON LINE 7A AND

NET UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME ON LINE 7B. THE NRA DID NOT OWE

UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME TAX FOR THE YEAR 2018 BECAUSE DIRECTLY

CONNECTED DEDUCTIONS WERE GREATER THAN THE ASSOCIATED INCOME IN 2018.

THE MAIN SOURCES OF NRA UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME, AS SHOWN ON 9S50 PART

VIII, COLUMN C, ARE CERTAIN MERCHANDISE SALES FROM THE E-COMMERCE

PLATFORMS, ADVERTISING, AND OTHER ACTIVITIES NOT RELATED TO THE NRA'S

TAX EXEMPT PURPOSES. ADDITIONAL INFORMATIONAL NOTES RELATED TO THE

NRA'S TAXES ARE SHARED ON SCHEDULE C REGARDING 527(F) PROXY TAXES AND

SCHEDULE D REGARDING STATE AND LOCAL TAXES. THE NRA CHOOSES TO SHARE

THIS EXTRA INFORMATION ABOUT THE TAXES IN ORDER TO DEMONSTRATE IN GOOD

FAITH THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS A TAXPAYER IN GOOD STANDING.

FORM 990 PART I, LINE 8

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
832211 10-10-18
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 890£7) (2018} _ _ Page2
Name of the organization ) . Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS THE NRA'S CONTRIBUTION REVENUE. THE

VAST MAJORITY OF CONTRIBUTIONS TO THE NRA COMES FROM MILLIONS OF SMALL

INDIVIDUAL DONORS. GIFTS FROM COMPANIES AND EXECUTIVES IN THE FIREARMS,

HUNTING, AND SHOOTING SPORTS INDUSTRIES TINDUSTRIES TYPICALLY COMPRISE

LESS THAN 5% OF THE NRA'S CONTRIBUTION REVENUE EVERY YEAR, AS APPLIED

TO CONTRIBUTION REVENUE REPORTED ON FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 1.

fORM 590, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

THIS NOTE PROVIDES FURTHER INFORMATION ON PART III PROGRAM SERVICE

ACCOMPLISHMENTS. NRA PROGRAM SERVICES ARE CENTERED ON THE NRA'S CORE

MISSION OF FIREARMS SAFETY, EDUCATION, AND TRAINING, INCLUDING

MESSAGING THAT PROMOTES FREEDOM AND LIBERTY. THE ADDITIONAL PROGRAM

SERVICE EXPENSES OF $59,426,544 NOTED ON 950 CORE FORM PART III LINE 4D

INCLUDE THE PROGRAM SERVICES COMPONENTS OF PUBLIC AFFAIRS, EXECUTIVE,

AND ADVANCEMENT OPERATIONS. 990 READERS ARE ENCOURAGED TO ACCESS

NRA.ORG FOR OPPORTUNITIES TO CONTINUE TO ENGAGE WITH THE NRA.

EXPENSES § 59,426,544. INCLUDING GRANTS OF § 0. REVENUE § 1,330,515.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

SEVERAL NRA DIRECTORS ARE EMPLOYED IN THE FIREARMS INDUSTRY AS

MANUFACTURERS OR SELLERS OF FIREARMS, AMMUNITION, OR COMPONENTS THERROF.

THESE BOARD MEMBERS ROUTINELY BUY AND SELL PRODUCTS FROM ONE ANOTHER IN THE

ORDINARY COURSE OF BUSINESS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION IS A MEMBERSHIP ASSOCIATION THAT REPRESENTS

ONLY INDIVIDUAL CITIZENS. MEMBERSHIP DUES ARE PROPERLY REPORTED ON FORM
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Schedule O (For‘m 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) - Page 2
Name of the organization_ Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53~ 0116130

990, PART VIII LINE 2 PURSUANT TO THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR SUCH REPORTING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

NRA MEMBERS ELECT ALL 76 MEMBERS OF THE _NRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 75

DIRECTORS ARE ELECTED FOR STAGGERED THREE YEAR TERMS AND THE 76TH DIRECTOR

IS ELECTED FOR ONE YEAR TERM ON THE OCCASION OF EACH ANNUAL MEETING OF

MEMBERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

CERTAIN BOARD OF DIRECTORS DECISIONS ARE SUBJECT TO MEMBERSHIP APPROVAL PER

NRA BYLAWS AND NEW YORK NOT FOR PROFIT CORPORATE LAW.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY THE EXTERNAL AUDITING FIRM, PRESENTED TO THE NRA

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AUDIT COMMITTEE, AND MADE AVAILABLE TO THE FULL NRA

BOAZRD OF DIRECTORS, BEFORE IT IS FILED WITH THE TIRS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY APPLIES TO OFFICERS,

DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION AND ITS AFFILIATES,

AS WELL AS TO THEIR RELATIVES. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND POTENTIAL

CONFLICTS ARE SELF-REPORTED ON A QUESTIONNAIRE THAT IS DISTRIBUTED AT LEAST

ANNUALLY AND REVIEWED BY THE SECRETARY AND GENERAL COUNSEL. ISSUES MAY ALSO %

BE REPORTED THROUGH OTHER MEANS OR INDEPENDENTLY DISCOVERED BY STAFF.

REGARDLESS OF HOW THEY ARE REPORTED, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND ISSUES

OF APPARENT CONFLICT ARE PRESENTED TO THE BODY DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS (THE AUDIT COMMITTEE) FOR APPROVAL, DISAPPROVAL, OR PRECAUTIONARY

MEASURES AS NEEDED.
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2018): . Page2
‘'Name of the organization ) o Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53—0l16130

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

COMPENSATION OF THE NRA'S TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIALS IS ESTABLISHED BY

METHODS INCLUDING INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANTS COMPENSATION

SURVEYS AND STUDIES, AND COMPARABILITY DATA. IN ADDITION, UNDER THE NRA

BYLAWS COMPENSATION OF CERTAIN ELECTED OFFICERS (INCLUDING THE EXECUTIVE

VICE PRESIDENT) MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, BASED ON

RECOMMENDATIONS BY THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE. ALL DECISIONS ARE PROPERLY

DOCUMENTED .

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 17, LIST OF STATES RECEIVING COPY OF FORM 990:

AL,AZ,AR,CA,CO,CT,DC,FL,GA,HI,ID,IL,IN,6 IA,KS,KY, LA ,ME,MD, 6 MA MI,6 MN,MS,6MO,NE

NV,NH,NJ, MT NM,NY,ND,NC,OH,OK,OR,PA,PR,RTI,SC,DE,SD,TN,TX,UT,VT,VA WV, WA ,WI,

wY

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION' S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY APPLIES TO OFFICERS

DIRECTORS, AND KEY EMPLOYEES OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION AND ITS AFFILIATES,

AS WELL AS TO THEIR RELATIVES. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND POTENTIAL

CONFLICTS ARE SELF REPORTED ON A QUESTIONNAIRE THAT IS DISTRIBUTED AT LEAST

ANNUALLY AND REVIEWED BY THE SECRETARY AND GENERAL COUNSEL. ISSUES MAY ALSO

BE REPORTED THROUGH OTHER MEANS OR INDEPENDENTLY DISCOVERED BY STAFF. :

REGARDLESS OF HOW THEY ARE REPORTED, RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND ISSUES

OF APPARENT CONFLICT ARE PRESENTED TO THE BODY DESIGNATED BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS (THE AUDIT COMMITTEE) FOR APPROVAL, DISAPPROVAL, OR PRECAUTIONARY

MEASURES AS NEEDED.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18
© 832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-€7) (2018) __ - - , Page 2
Name of the organization "] Employer identification number’
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

READERS ARE POLITELY REMINDED THE NRA WAS FOUNDED 147 YEARS AGO, IN

1871. THE NRA'S 1944 DETERMINATION LETTER FROM THE INTERNAL REVENUE

SERVICE IS AVAILABLE ON GUIDESTAR.ORG AND CAN ALSO BE REQUESTED

DIRECTLY FROM THE NRA AS REQUIRED BY LAW. FORMS 3990 CAN BE REQUESTED

DIRECTLY FROM THE NRA AS REQUIRED BY LAW.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A, LINE 1

THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS SERVICE ON THE NRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

WHICH IS NOT COMPENSATED. BOARD MEMBERS WHO RECEIVED COMPENSATION IN

2018 WERE COMPENSATED FOR OTHER REASONS, NOT FOR THEIR VOLUNTARY BOARD

SERVICE. MR. BUTZ, MS. FROMAN, MS. GOLOB, MS. HAMMER, MR. KEENE, MR,

NUGENT, MR. OLSON, AND MR. SKELTON WERE COMPENSATED FOR OTHER

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THEY PERFORMED FOR THE ORGANIZATION. MR.

BROWNELL, MS. LIGHTFOOT, AND MR. MILLS, AND MR. TED NUGENT RECEIVED

MEMBERSHIP RECRUITING COMMISSIONS THAT WERE PAID TO THEIR COMPANTES.

FOR THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING THE COUNT OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS AS OF

DECEMBER 31, 2018 SHOWN ON PART I LINE 3 AND PART VI LINE 1B, THE NINE

DIRECTORS NOT CONSIDERED INDEPENDENT FOR 2018 WERE MR. BUTZ, MS.

FROMAN, MS. GOLOB, MS. HAMMER, MR. KEENE, MR. NORTH, MR. NUGENT, MR.

OLSON, AND MR. SKELTON.

FORM 990, PART VII, SECTION A, LINE 5

IN 2018, MR. NORTH RECEIVED NO COMPENSATION FROM THE NRA FQOR HIS 20

HOURS PER WEEK AS NRA PRESIDENT. THE PAYMENTS OF $1,377,617 WERE FROM

AN UNRELATED ORGANIZATION, ACKERMAN MCOQUEEN INC. CERTAIN OF THESE

'PAYMENTS ARE DISPUTED AND SUBJECT TO ONGOING LITIGATION. IN 2018. MS.

GOLOB WAS ALSO COMPENSATED BY AN UNRELATED ORGANIZATION, ACKERMAN
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O {(Form 990 or 990-EZ} (2018)
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Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-£7) (2018) : Page 2

Name of the orgahizatioﬁ Emptoyer identification number

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

MCQUEEN INC, $28,661 FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PERFORMED ON NRA DIGITAL

MEDIA PROJECTS.

FORM 990, PART VII SECTION B, LINE 1

THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE PROVIDES ADDITIONAL DETAIL ABOUT AMOUNTS PAID

TO OUTSIDE SERVICES PROVIDERS. THE FILING ORGANIZATION REPORTS

COMPENSATION PAID TO SERVICES PROVIDERS EXCLUSIVE OF ADVERTISING AND

OTHER MEDIA PLACED ON BEHALF OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION AND EXPENSES

INCURRED ON BEHALF OF THE FILING ORGANIZATION. FOR EXAMPLE, THE FIGURE

OF $31,994,168 STATED ON PART VII SECTION B LINE 1 REFLECTS

COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES PAID TO ACKERMAN MCQUEEN INC. IT EXCLUDES

'$6,337,508 INCURRED FOR OUT OF POCKET EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF THE

FILING ORGANIZATION INCLUDING MEDIA, QUTSIDE VENDOR COSTS, AND

REIMBURSEMENT OF TRAVEL AND BUSINESS EXPENSES.

FORM 990, PART VIII, LINE 2B

THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS THE REPORTING OF MEMBER DUES ON FORM

990. LINE 1B OF THE REVENUE STATEMENT IS PROPERLY LEFT BLANK. PURSUANT

TO 990 INSTRUCTIONS, MEMBERSHIP DUES THAT ARE NOT CONTRIBUTIONS BECAUSE

THEY COMPARE REASONABLY WITH AVAILABLE BENEFITS ARE SHOWN ON LINE 2.

THUS, ALL NRA MEMBER DUES ARE PROPERLY SHOWN ON THE 990 REVENUE

STATEMENT AS PROGRAM SERVICE REVENUE ON LINE 2, OTHER THAN NRA

LIFE-PLUS CONTRIBUTIONS WHICH ARE PROPERLY COUNTED AS CONTRIBUTION

REVENUE IN LINE 1F OF THE 990 REVENUE STATEMENT.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11
832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2018)
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THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS THE NRA'S PAYMENT OF FEES FOR OUTSIDE

PROFESSTONAL SERVICES AS STATED ON LINE 11 OF THE 990 EXPENSE

STATEMENT. LINE 11B REPORTS LEGAL FEES PAID TO OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS, SUCH

AS FOR SECOND AMENDMENT CASE WORK AND RELATED.LITIGATION AT THE FEDERAL

AND STATE LEVELS AND FOR REGULATORY AND COMPLIANCE MATTERS. LINE 11C

REPORTS ACCOUNTING FEES PAID TO THE OUTSIDE CPA FIRM THAT PROVIDES THE

NRA'S AUDITING AND TAX SERVICES. LINE 11D REPORTS LOBBYING EXPENSE PAID

TO EXTERNAL REGISTERED LOBBYISTS. LINE 11E REPORTS FUNDRAISING COSTS

PAID TO THE AUTHORIZED VENDORS LISTED'ON SCHEDULE G. LINE 11F REPORTS

INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT  FEES PAID TO INVESTMENT ADVISORS THAT MANAGE THE

. NRA'S PORTFOLIOS. LINE 11G SHOWS TELEMARKETING COSTS FOR MEMBERSHIP

SERVICING. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PERFORMED BY NRA EMPLOYEES (IN HOUSE

COUNSEL, IN HOUSE ACCOUNTANTS, IN HOUSE LOBBYISTS, IN HOUSE

FUNDRAISERS, AND IN HOUSE INVESTMENT MANAGERS, RESPECTIVELY) ARE

PROPERLY REPORTED WITHIN LINES 5-7 OF THE 990 EXPENSE STATEMENT, AS

REQUIRED BY 990 FORM INSTRUCTIONS. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES PERFORMED BY

THE TELEMARKETING VENDOR FOR FUNDRAISING PURPOSES, RATHER THAN FOR

MEMBERSHIP, ARE PROPERLY REPORTED WITHIN LINE 11E, AS REQUIRED BY 990

FORM INSTRUCTIONS.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 24E

THIS RESPONSE EXPLAINS $12,581,928 OF OTHER EXPENSES STATED ON LINE 24E

OF THE 990, PART IX EXPENSE STATEMENT WHICH WERE NOT ACCOMMODATED BY

OTHER EXPENSE LINE DESCRIPTIONS. THIS FIGURE INCLUDES $9,204,256 OF

FULFILLMENT MATERIALS, $5,747,802 BANKING FEES, $1,276,567 MEMBERSHIP

PREMIUMS, $560,407 OF NON-PAYROLL TAXES, AND ($4,927,105) FASB ASC 715

PENSION ACCOUNTING VALUATION ADJUSTMENT.

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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Name of the organization ' Employer identification number -
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

AGENCY TRANSACTIONS _ -1,910,739.
UNREALIZED GATIN ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT - 745,782,
TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 . -1,164,957,

FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9

THIS RESPONSE EXPLAINS ($1,164,957) OF OTHER CHANGES IN THE NET ASSETS

RECONCILIATION SCHEDULE. THE FIGURE INCLUDES ($1,910,739) AGENCY

TRANSACTIONS BETWEEN THE NRA AND NRA FOUNDATION AND $745,782 UNREALIZED

GAIN ON DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT. THE AGENCY TRANSACTIONS FIGURE OF

($1,910,739) INCLUDES ENDOWMENT CONTRIBUTIONS AND ENDOWMENT EARNINGS

DESIGNATED BY NRA FOUNDATION DONORS FOR ELIGIBLE NRA PROGRAMS. AN

INFORMATION NOTE REGARDING THE PURPOSE OF THE DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENT IS

INCLUDED WITH SCHEDULE D PART X, LINE 1(2).

832212 10-10-18 Schedule O (Form 980 or 980-EZ) (2018)
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NYSCEF DOC. NO 1422 : RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
. - . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE R | Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships R —
(Form 990) B> Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 20 1 8 :
P Attach to Form 990, ' ‘ : : e
: " Open to Pubiic |
ﬂ?&i’é’“;?:&é’n'&!"sliﬂi”” P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection ;
Name of the organization ) Employer identification number
NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130
“Partl Identification of Disregarded Entities. Completa if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33. :
@ () c) ' (@) (e) )
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or . Total income End-of-year assets | Direct controlling
of disregarded entity : foreign country) : ’ entity

LEXINGTON CONCORD HOLD INGS LLC - B3-1798978

11250 WAPLES MILL RD
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 DEVELOPMENT PHASE PELAWARE : 0. 0. jRA

AT:;}{ﬁ : ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.

(@) (b) {c) (d) . (e) ® Sec!lon(?zab)(ﬁ)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code | Public charity Direct controliing controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501(c)B) Yes | No

NRA FOUNDATION INC - 52-1710886

11250 WAPLES MILL RD
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE PDISTRICT OF COLUMBIA [01(C)(3) JLINE 7 FRA X

NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND - 23-7367534
11250 WAPLES MILL RD B .I

FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE ‘NEW MEXICO 501(C)(3) LINE 7 NRA X
NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND - 52-1136665 - ‘

11250 WAPLES MILL RD

'FAIRFAX, VA 22030 'CHARITABLE NIRGINIA 501(C)(3) LINE 7 LIRA X

NRA FREEDOM ACTION FOUNDATION - 26-1277941
11250 WAPLES MILL RD _
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 CHARITABLE VIRGINIA 501(C)(3) . LINE 7 NRA X

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

832181 10-02-18 LHA




NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023

81-L0¥0
coezee

0£0Z2 YA 'X¥adIvd

X i L29 VINIDYIA dss/ovad
@ TIIH S3TAYM 05211
. ) 0Z0E80T-2S - ANAA X¥OIDIA TYOILITOd WuN
ON | seA (€)o)10S
Luoiezjuebo Rnue uonoss Jij sNieys uonoes (Anunoo ufiteloy uoneziuebio perejes jo
(mxﬁgfu::?we . Buyjoizuod yenqg Aureyo aiang | epon jdwex3 10 ejess) ejsiwop febe Auanoe Arewug NI3 PUE ‘SSaJppe ‘awen
) ® I3) ® (o) @ C)

suoneziuebio idwaxg-xe ] Pajejay JO uopesyuap] Jo UoRenuQuo?)

OtT9TTO-¢tS

YOIYARY 40 NOILVIDOSSY HTATY TVYNOILUN

1066 uuod) Y einpayss



NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

| NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020
RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130  page2
Partili’ Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Cdmplete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 998, Part [V, line 34, becauss it had one or more reiated A
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
, . @ (b) (c) (d) (e) )] (9) (h) ® 1] ®
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity aosal | Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate |  Code V-UBI  [General ariPercentage
of related organization (state or entity ﬁrelated, unrelated, income end-of-year alocations? | @mount in box  |menagingi gwnership
forelgn excluded from tax under assets 20 of Schedule (Bl
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) lyeNo
WBB INVESTMENTS, LLC -
32-0569014, 11250 WAPLES MILL .
RD, FAIRFAX, VA 22030 INVESTMENT DE Lnu 5 Q, 0 )4 N/A X 99,00%

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part |V, line 34, because it had one or more related

Partiv organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) {b} {c) (d) {e) N (9) ) Sern
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Shars of total Share of Percentage| 512(bx13)
of related organization {state or entity (Ccorp, S cormp, income end-of-year ownership contéoll;d
forelgn or trust) assets ——entity?
countn) Yes | No
'WINGATE CHURCH INSURANCE SERVICES INC '
11250 WAPLES MILL RD
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 DEVELOPMENT PHASE DE RA ‘¥ CORP 0. 0 100%] X
NRA HOLDINGS COMPANY INC - 02-0558658 )
11250 WAPLES MILL RD
FAIRFAX, VA 22030 MANAGEMENT SERVICES VA BRA k£ core 0. 0 1008 X
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 880)2018  NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Page 3
PartV ~ Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-\V? ' 1 0
a Receipt of (i) interest, (i) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity | ... et ettt e 1 | X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ... 1b X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital CoNtbUtION from Felated OTGaN i Zation ) i 1c | X
d Loans or l0an GUArENEES 10 OF 0T TBlatOT OF g BN Za 0N ) e id X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s) .. . . . et et e, e |20 1 X
£ DIVIJENAS frOM FBIAEM OFGANZANONS) ... ... ...\ oo ioeoooeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecseeee e eeeseeees s oo s et o2 es e et s s oo seeseee oo see s s s s esee s ees et s ee e ees et eaeseseese s eemeeeessene s seaee s reneees R 1x
g Salo of assets to related OrGANIZAUON(S) | ... ...ttt ee s oo ee e e et era e ee st e st et e et s et st n et et en et s eea e es e s saearea | 18 X
. h Purchase of assets from related organization{s) ... b X
i . Exchange of assets with related Organization(s) . . ...ttt ee et n e eaees et et e rerann 1 X
j Lease of facilities, squipment, or other assets to related OFQANIZAYION(S) | ..ottt ee et ee et ee s et oot e eee e eeeeeeeeese e s s e eneetrs et s sr e e s ennane s anranern s 1 1 X |
’ ; |
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related Or@aNIZAtION(S) ...t aees e s ses st es e br e e sb et st bbb b et s n bt esntrn 1k X
| Performancs of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) . et | X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) ..ottt e e | Im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets With related OrGaANIZAION(S) | oot s e st s een e essratesteeea e st s s eae e e eseeaernerneeas mn|'X
o Sharing of paid employees with refated organization(s} ... ... ettt 10 X
|
p Reimbursement paid to ralated Organization(8) fOr XPENSES | ... . .. ... ... i ioeieses e eeeetiss et sesestete e e et e e eeet et e e et e et e ea e eeeare e e s eneeee s e eeaeesnnananessentan | 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related OIGANIZAtON(S) fOF BXPENSES .................eerueemusseorieeeessssoemoessssressessssseeesssssseroes st ese b es 1o s e Se s AAE S bE 8k tat XL
r Other transfer of cash or property to related OrGANIZAUON(S] .. ... .. . ittt bt ee e s oasice b ce et e re e e et e ee s 2t s Een et e s ea e e e e een s ans L | X _
__s_Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1s X
2 __ If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds,
: (a) . () (©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) NRA FOUNDATION INC A 180,000./CASH VALUE
12 NRA FOUNDATION INC C 13,525,570.CASH VALUE
{3) NRA FOUNDATION INC E 5,000,000./CASH VALUE
4) NRA FOUNDATION INC 0 13,083,925.[CASH VALUE
15 NRA FOUNDATION INC Q 4,218,390.[CASH VALUE
) NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND C 433,872.CASH VALUR
832163 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 " NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 Pages
Part VIl | Supplemental Information.

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

PART II

THE NRA IS A 501(C)(4) MEMBERSHIP ASSOCIATION WITH FOUR 501(C)(3)

PUBLIC CHARITIES AND A SECTION 527 POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE (PAC)

WHICH IS A SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND. THE FOUR CHARITIES AFFILIATED WITH

THE NRA ARE NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE FUND, NRA FOUNDATION INC, NRA

FREEDOM ACTION FOUNDATION, AND NRA SPECIAL CONTRIBUTION FUND DBA NRA

WHITTINGTON CENTER. THE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE IS NRA POLITICAL

VICTORY FUND; NRAPVF IS A SEPARATE UNINCORPORATED PAC OF THE NRA. IN

THE EVENT THAT ANY FUNDS ARE RECEIVED BY THE NRA AND EARMARKED TO THE

PAC, THE NRA HAS SYSTEMS IN PLACE TO ENSURE ANY SUCH RECEIPTS ARE

PROMPTLY AND IMMEDIATELY DEPOSITED INTO THE SEPARATE SEGREGATED FUND'S

ACCOUNT.

PART III

WBB _INVESTMENTS,LLC WAS FORMED IN CONNECTION WITH A POSSIBLE

TRANSACTION THAT WAS NEVER ULTIMATELY EXECUTED. A CERTIFICATE OF

CANCELLATION HAS BEEN FILED TO DISSOLVE THE COMPANY.

PART V

LINE 1C THIS INFORMATIONAL NOTE REGARDS QUALIFIED CHARITABLE GRANT

MAKING. ALL GRANTS MADE BY NRA FOUNDATION AND NRA CIVIL RIGHTS DEFENSE

FUND TO THE NRA ARE SUBJECT TO STRINGENT REVIEW PROCESSES REQUIRING

THAT THE GRANTS BE MADE AND USED ONLY FOR QUALIFIED CHARITABLE PURPOSE

PROGRAMS. THE NRA IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ACCOUNTING TO THE CHARITIES

AS DOCUMENTATION THAT PROCEEDS WERE USED BY THE NRA FOR QUALIFIED

CHARITABLE PURPOSES AS SET FORTH IN THE GRANT DOCUMENTS.

LINE 1E DURING 2018, THE NRA ENTERED A SECURED LOAN AGREEMENT WITH THE
832165 10-02-18 Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See instructions.

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/14/2023
Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA 53-0116130 pages

NRA FOUNDATION. THE $5,000,000 LOAN IS PAYABLE TO THE NRA FOUNDATION AT

A FAIR VALUE INTEREST RATE. THE NRA MAKES MONTHLY INTEREST PAYMENTS OF

7%.

832165 10-02-18 : : Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Report of independent Auditors.

To the Board of Directors and Members of the
National Rifle Association of America

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of National Rifle Association of America (NRA), which comprise the
statements of financial position as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and
cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error. :

Auditor's Responsibility

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted our audits in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's intemal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

in our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of National
Rifle Association of America as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matters

As disclosed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the NRA adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-
for-Profit Entities. The adoption of this standard resulted in the issuance of the statement of functional expenses and additional
footnote disclosures and changes to the classification of net assets. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, the accompanying financial statements are those of National Rifle Association
of America only and are not those of the primary reporting entity. The consolidated financial statements of NRA and its affiliates
have been issued as the general purpose financial statements of the reporting entity and shouid be read in conjunction with the
parent-only statements. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

PSm VS LLP

MeLean, Virginia
March 13, 2019
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 ASSETS
2018 _ 2017
_Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,780,301 $ 17,123,743
- Investments 45,094,991 48,702,736
Pledges receivable, net 841,562 1,184,593
Accounts receivable, net 41,458,041 36,129,175
Due from effiliates 28,696,533 30,731,975
Inventories and supplies, net 10,632,177 13,639,054
Prepaid expenses 3,179,694 3,277,662
Notes receivable, net 3,000,000 3,000,000
Property and equipment, net 32,709,031 34,475,160
Other assets 7,819,750 7,861,583
Total assets $ 197,212,080 $ 196,125,681
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Accounts payable $ 31,190,974 $ 29,837,446
Accrued liabilities 55,270,648 62,814,166
Note payable and line of credits 48,138,412 47,121,100
Deferred revenue 46,580,520 . 31,402,766 .
Total liabilities 184,180,554 171,175,478
Net assets (deficit): |
Without donor restrictions
Net asséts without donor restrictions (16,665,676) 2,897,932
Cumulative pension liability - (19,611,103) {33,256,864):
Total net deficit without donor restrictions . (36,276,779 (30,358,932
With donor restrictions 52,308,305 55,309,135
Total net assets 16,031,526 . 24,950,203
Total liabilities and net assets $ 197,212,080 $ 196,125,681

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financia! statements.

2
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2018 2017
Without Denor With Donor Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Tota! Restrictions Restrictions . Total
Revenue and other support : .
Members’ dues $ 170,391,374 [ - $ 170,391,374 3 128,209,303 $ H $ 128,209,303
Program fees 8,118,717 - 8,119,717 10,081,009 - , 10,081,009
Contributions 93,618,315 16,658,239 110,276,554 74,893,176 24,160,917 99,160,093
Advertising 25,023,714 - 25,023,714 28,344,743 - 28,344,743
Member sales 3,667,958 - 3,667,968 3,758,418 - 3,758,418
Shows and exhibits 20,516,030 - 20,516,030 21,204,275 - 21,204,275
investmant incoms, nst 1,694,315 435,393 2,129,708 4,544,301 274,355 4,815,656
Insurance adminlstration fees 12,625,210 - 12,625,210 14,563,405 - 14,563,405
Rental income 1,357,108 - 1,357,108 1,256,235 - 1,256,235
Other 6,127,175 (650,091) 5,477,084 7,205,826 772,800 7,978,626
Assets refeased from restrictions 19,481,638 (18,481,638) - 20,230,894 (20,230,894} -
Total revenue and other support 361,622,564 {2,038,097) 359,584 467 314,396,585 4,974,178 319,370,763
Expenses:
Pragram services:
Legistative programs 43,376,477 - 43,376,477 36,740,357 - 36,740,357
Publications 36,460,363 - 36,460,363 36,904,080 - 36,904,080
Public effairs 37,931,825 - 37,931,825 44,138,732 - 44,138,732
Shows and exhidits 17,785,603 - 17,786,603 18,909,415 - 18,909,415
Competitions 4,586,644 - 4,586,644 4,702,453 - 4,702,453
Edugation and training 6,022,846 - 6,022,846 7,686,318 - 7,686,318
Hunter services 1,558,662 - 1,658,662 3,958,334 - 3.958,334
Field services 5,859,291 - 5,859,291 11,882,064 - 11,882,064
Law enforcement 3,853,649 - 3,853,649 3,805,344 3,805,344
Recreationa shooting 7,327,265 - 7,327,265 7,200,332 - 7,200,332
' 164,763,625 164,763,625 175,927,429 - - 175,927,429
Member services and acquisition 77,898,138 - 77,898,138 76,546,402 - 76,546,402
Administrative 27,860,599 - 27,860,599 10,125,180 . 10,125,180
Executive office 39,062,148 - 39,052,148 32,077,548 - 32,077,548
Fundraising 57,158,230 - 67,158,230 48,581,269 - 48,581,269
Total expenses 366,732,740 . - 366,732,740 ) 343,257,828 | - 343,257,828
Change in net assets before other changes {5,110,176) (2,038,097) (7,148,273) (28,861,243) 4974178 (23,887,065)
Unreaized {loss) gain on investments, net {4,066,534) (962,733} (5.029,267) 1,472,290 187,171 2,260,061
Unrealized gain on derivative instrument 745,782 « 745,782 952,998 - 952,998
{Loss) gain on interest in interrelated entity (2,414,024) . (2,414,024) 2,731,203 - 2,731,203
Net gain on pansion obligation 4,927,105 - 4927105 6,778,316 - 6,778,316
Change in nel assefs (5917,847) - (3,000,830 (8,918,677) {16,926,436) 6,761,949 (11,164,487
Net assets {deficit), beginning of year as previously presented -{30,358,932) 55,309,135 24,950,203 {14,853,143) 50,967,833 36,114,690
Reclassification to implement ASU 2016-14 i ] ’ )
Undenwater endowments - - - 1,420,647 {1,420,647} .
Net assets (deficll), end of year as reclassified "3 536!276.779! $ 52,308,305 3 1@037,526 $ 2530.358.932! $ 5530913 8 24,950,203

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial stalements.

3
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017

Cash flows from operating activities:
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash provided by (used in)
operating acfivities:
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for losses on pledges receivable
Provision for losses on accounts receivable
Provision for losses on inventory
Contributions restrictec for long-term investment
Net unrealized and realized loss {gain) on investments
Unrealized gain on derivative instrument
Net gain on pension obligation
Net loss on disposal of assets
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Decrease in pledges receivable
{Increase) decrease in accounts receivable, net
Decrease (increase) in due from affiliates
Decrease in inventories and supplies, net
Decrease in prepaid expenses
Decrease (increase) in other assets
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
(Decrease) increase in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in deferred revenue
Tolal adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash flows from investing activities:
Sales of investments
Purchases of investments
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal payments on note payable
Principal payments on lines of credit
Draw downs on lines of credit and proceeds on note payable
. Proceeds from ife insurance policy loans
Principal payments on life insurance policy loans
Contributions restricted for long-term investment
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increass in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information:

Cash paid during the year for interest

The accompanying notes are an integral
part of these financial statements.
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2018 2017
$ (8O18677)  $  (11,164487)
4,879,550 4,718,295
10,961 7,711
4,671,652 6,324,662
150,000 360,692
(1,781,726) (2,144,164)
4,030,931 (6.313,42¢)
(745,782) (952,998)
(4,927,105) (6,778.316)
249,751 31,495
332,070 323,999
(10,000,518) 7,094,143
2,035,442 (3,327,840)
2,856,877 3.209377
97,968 510,355
41,833 (425,438)
1,353,528 (5.351,028)
(1,870,631) 6,974,744
15,177,754 8,021,797
T 16,562,555 (3,759,537]
7,643,878 (14,924,010}
9,261,323 27,202,671
(9,684,509) (16,431,830)
(3,363,172) (1.688,920)
(3,786,358). 8,901,921 .
(1,107,008) (1,039,944)
(150,171,240) (132,737,519)
152,295,560 138,060,439
3,500,000 3,500,000
(3,500,000) -
1,781,726 2,144,164
2,799,038 9,927,140
6,656,558 3,905,042
17,123,743 13218701 .
$ 23780301 § 17123743
$ 1,945,983 $ 1680243
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The National Rifle Association of America (NRA), founded in 1871, is a not-for-profit corporation supported by

- the membership fees of public-minded citizens and clubs. Its primary purpose is to protect and defend the
Constitution of the United States of America, especially the political, civil and inalienable rights of the American
people to keep and bear ams as a common law and Constitutional right of the individual citizen.

The NRA's Board of Directors formed the Institute for Legislative Action (ILA) in 1975 as an internal division of
the NRA. The purpose of ILA is to prevent the passage of laws and regulations restricting firearms ownership,
as well as pursuing changes to existing restrictions imposed by federal, state and local govemments. ILA is
supported principally by contributions from NRA members.

Basis of Presentation’

The NRA publishes financial statements in the NRA's annual report that include the financial statements of
certain affiliated entities, which are its primary financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2018 and
2017. These financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are not intended to be the
general purpose financial statements of the NRA and have been prepared in conformity with accounting
principles that would otherwise be considered a departure from accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America because certain affiliated organizations are not consolidated.

Affiliates of the NRA whose financial activities are not included in these financial statements of the NRA include
the following: the NRA Foundation, Inc. (Foundation), the NRA Civil Rights Defense Fund (CRDF), the NRA
Political Victory Fund (PVF), the NRA Special Contribution Fund (SCF) and the NRA Freedom Action Foundation
(FAF).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilites and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities as of the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and other support and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Certain amounts from the prior year have been reclassified to conform with the current year presentation. These
reclassifications had no effect on the previously reported net assets or change in net assets.

Classification of Net Assets

To identify the observance of limitations and restrictions placed on the use of the resources available to the
NRA, the accounts of the NRA are maintained in two separate classes of net assets: without donor restrictions,
and with donor restrictions, based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions.

Net assets without donor restrictions represent resources that are not restricted by donor-
imposed stipulations. They are available for support of the NRA's general operations.

Net assets with donor restrictions represent contributions and other inflows of assets whose use
by the NRA for its programs are limited by donor-imposed stipulations. Some donor-imposed
restrictions are temporary in that they either expire by passage of time or can be fuffilled and
-removed by actions of the NRA pursuant to those stipulations. Other donor restrictions are
perpetual in nature, where by the donor has stipulated the funds be maintained in perpetuity.
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NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Highly liquid investments, consisting principally of money market funds, under the control of the NRA's
investment managers, are considered investments. However, the NRA considers any other investments with
an original maturity of three months or less at the date of purchase to be cash equivalents. The NRA generally
invests these excess funds in repurchase agreements for U.S. government securities. The maturity date of
these repurchase agreements is the next day of business. Due to the short-term nature of these agreements,
the NRA does not take possession of the securities, which are instead held by the NRA's principal bank from
which it purchases the securities. The carrying value of the investments approximates fair value because of the
short maturity of the agencies. The NRA believes that it is not exposed to any significant risk on its investments
in repurchase agreements. Substantially all the cash and cash equivalents were held at one financial institution
in Virginia at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Concentrations of Credit Risk

The NRA maintains a cash balance in excess of federally insured limits in an interest bearing account. The
NRA'’s policy is to deposit funds only in financially sound institutions. Nevertheless, these deposits are subject
to some degree of credit risk. Investments are maintained in financial institutions.

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable that are not collateralized are limited due to the
large number of members comprising the NRA's membership base and their dispersion across many different
geographies.

The NRA invests in a professionally managed portfolio that primarily contains money market funds, equity
securities, fixed income securities, and alternative investments. Such investments are exposed to various risks,
such as market and credit. Due to the level of risk associated with such investments, and the level of uncertainty
related to changes in the value of such investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes in risk in the
near term would materially affect investment balances and the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Investments

Investments consist primarily of money market funds, equity securities, fixed income securities, and alternative
investments. Investments in money market funds, equity securities and fixed income securities are carried at
fair value as determined by an independent market valuation service using the closing prices at the-end of the
period. In calculating realized gains and losses, the cost of securities sold is determined by the specific-
identification method. To adjust the camrying value of the investments, the change in fair value is included in
other changes in the statements of activities. Interest income and dividends are recorded on the accrual basis.

Alternative investments are valued at fair value based on the applicable net asset value per share as of the
measurement date, which is a practical expedient, as determined by the NRA. In determining fair value, the
NRA utilizes valuations provided by the fund managers. The underlying investments value securities and other
financial instruments on a fair value basis of accounting. The estimated fair values of certain investments of the
underlying investments, which may include private placements and other securities for which prices are not
readily available, are determined by the general partner of the investment and may not reflect amounts that
could be realized upon immediate sale, nor amounts that ultimately may be realized. Accordingly, the estimated
fair values may differ significantly from the values that would have been used had a ready market existed for
these
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

’

investments. The fair value of the NRA's altemative investments generally represents the amount the NRA
would expect to receive if it were to liquidate its investment excluding any redemption charges that may apply.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows.
An allowance for uncollectible pledges receivable is provided based upon management's judgment of potential
defaults.

Accounts Receivable

Membership dues, advertising and other accounts receivable are recorded at the invoiced amount and do not
bear interest. Membership contributions receivables are recorded when received. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is the NRA's best estimate of the amount of probable credit losses in existing accounts receivable.
The NRA determines the membership dues accounts receivable allowance based on the aging of accounts
receivable, where three or more monthly or quarterly invoices are past due. The NRA determines all other
allowances based on historical write-off experience and specific identification. The allowances for doubtful
accounts are reviewed monthly and accounts receivable balances are written off against the allowance when
the NRA feels probable the receivable will not be recovered.

Inventories and Supplies

Inventories and supplies are stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value, with costs determined using the
first-in, first-out method. Provisions are made to reduce the inventories to net realizable value in cases of
obsolescence. ’

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Donated assets are recorded at the
appraised or estimated fair value at the time of donation. Expenditures for maintenance and repairs, which do
not prolong the useful lives of the assets, are expensed. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line method
over the assets' estimated useful lives. Buildings and improvements are depreciated over useful lives ranging
from 20 to 45 years, other property and equipment is depreciated over two to ten years. The NRA capitalizes
complete desktop and laptop computers greater than $500 and all other fixed assets greater than $1,500.

Members' Dues

A portion of members' dues that represents the present value of the cost of the magazine that is a benefit of
membership for the given membership term is deferred and amortized over the life of the membership. The
portion considered a contﬁbution is recorded as dues revenue when the membership is received.

Contributions

Unconditional contributions, whether without donor restrictions or with donor restrictions, are recognized as
revenue when received and classified in the appropriate net asset category. When the temporary restrictions
are met by the NRA which were specified by the donor, contributions with restrictions are released from
restriction and are recognized in the net asset without restrictions category.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Revenue Recognition

Program fees, advertising, member sales, shows and exhibit sales, and insurance administration fees are
recognized as revenue when eamned. Rental income is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
lease.

Derivative Financial Instruments

Interest rate swaps are entered into to manage interest rate risks associated with the NRA’s borrowing. Interest
rate swaps are accounted for in accordance with the Financial Accounting Standards Board Accounting
Standard Codification (the Codification} topic, Derivatives and Hedging, under which the NRA is not allowed to
use cash flow hedging. Therefore, the interest rate swap is recorded in the statements of financial position at
fair value with fair value changes recorded as an unrealized gain on derivative instrument on the statements of
activities and statements of cash flows (Note 9).

Valuation of Long-Lived Assets

Long-lived assets and certain identifiable intangible assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. Recoverability
of long-lived assets is measured by a comparison of the canrying amount of the asset to future undiscounted net
cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. If such assets are considered to be impaired, the impairment
to be recognized is measured by the amount by which the camying amount of the assets exceeds the estimated
fair value of the assets. Assets to be disposed of are reportable at the lower of the carrying amount or fair value,
less cost to sell. The NRA had no impairments of long-lived assets during 2018 or 2017.

Outstanding Legaciés

The NRA is the beneficiary under various wills and other agreements, the total realizable amounts of which are
not presently determinable. The NRA's share of such amounts is not recorded until the NRA has an irrevocable
right to the bequest and the proceeds are measurable. .

Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing program services and supporting activities have been accounted for on a functional basis
in the statements of activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the program services and
supporting activities. Such allocations are determined by management on an equitable basis. Occupancy and
interest expenses are allocated based on square footage. Certain depreciation is directly charged to applicable
areas and certain depreciation is allocated based on square footage or number of employees. Data processing
and certain executive salaries and benefits are allocated based on time and effort. '

Adopted accounting pronouncement

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The amendments in this ASU are intended to make improvements to the
information provided in the financial statements and the accompanying notes of not-for-profit entities. The
amendments set forth the FASB's improvements fo net asset classification requirements and the information
presented about a not-for-profit entity's liquidity, financial performance and cash flows. The ASU was adopted
by the NRA in 2018.
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Pending accounting pronouncements

In February 2016, FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The
guidance in this ASU supersedes the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases. Under the new guidance, lessees
are required to recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases
with terms longer than 12 months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with classification
affecting the pattemn of expense recognition in the statement of activities. The new standard is effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2019.In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the amount of revenue to which it expects
to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or setvices to customers. The updated standard will replace
most existing revenue recognition guidance in generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of
America (U.S. GAAP) when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective
with cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-14, which defers the
effective date of ASU No. 2014-09 one year, making it effective for annual reporting periods beginning after
December 15, 2018. The NRA has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect
that the standard will have on the financial statements.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Clarifying the Scope and
the Accounting Guidance for Contributions Received and Contributions Made, which provides additional
guidance on characterizing grants and similar contracts with resource providers-as either exchange transactions
or contributions, as well as distinguishing between conditional contributions and unconditional contributions. The
updated standard will be effective for resource recipients for annual reporting periods beginning after December
15, 2018 and resource providers one year later. Management is currently evaluating the effect on the financial
statements.

Tax Status

The NRA is exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code and from
state income taxes. The NRA activities that cause imposition of the unrelated business income tax provision of
the Code result in no significant tax liability.

The NRA follows the accounting standard on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes, which addresses the
determination of whether tax benefits claimed or expected to be claimed on a tax return should be recorded in
the financial statements. Under this guidance, the NRA may recognize the tax benefit from an uncertain tax
position only if it is more-likely-than-not that the tax position will be sustained on examination by taxing
authorities, based on the technical merits of the position. The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements
from such a position are measured based on the largest benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being
realized upon ultimate settlement. The guidance on accounting for uncertainty in income taxes also addresses
de-recognition, classification, interest and penalties on income taxes, and accounting in interim periods.

Management evaluated the NRA’s tax positions and concluded that the NRA had taken no uncertain tax
positions that require adjustment to the financial statements to comply with the provisions of this guidance.

Subsequent Events N

The NRA evaluated subsequent events through March 13, 2019, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

10



FTLED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 03/ 1472023 11:12 AV 'NDEX NO 451625/2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422

RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023

NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AVAILABILITY AND LIQUIDITY

The following represents NRA'’s financial assets and liquidity resources at December 31, 2018 and 2017:

Financial assets at year-end: 2018 2017
Cash and cash equivalents $ 23,780,301 $ 17,123,743
Accounts receivable available within one year, net 14,310,969 12,463,413
Due from affiliates 5,315,563 7,854,291
investments 45,094,991 48,702,736

Total financial assets "$ 88,501,824 $ 86,144,183

Less amounts not available to be used within one year:
Net assets with donor restrictions - 28,927,335 32,431,451
' 28927335 32,431,451

Financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next twelve months $ 59,574,489 § 53,712,732

The NRA maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general operating expenses
come due. In addition, to manage liquidity the NRA maintains a line of credit with a bank that is drawn upon as
needed during the year to manage cash flows.

INVESTMENTS
Investments as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of:
2018 2017

Money market funds $ 157,520 $ 640,820
Equity securities 32,640,202 38,484,411
Fixed income securities 8,021,148 3,056,353
Alternative investments 3,405,044 5,874,330
Other , 871,077 646,822

$ 45,094,991  §48,702,736

Investment (loss}) income for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 includes the following: :
2018 2017

Realized gains, net $ 998336 $ 4,053,363
Dividends and interest 1,131,372 762,293

2,129,708 4,815,656
Unrealized (losses) gains, net _ (5,029,267) 2,260,061

$ (2899,559) § 7075717

Interest income of $120,000 and $120,000, eamed from notes recelvable for 2018 and 2017, respectively, is
included in dividends and interest.

11
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NATIONAL RIFLE ASSOCIATION OF AMERICA
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4.  PLEDGES RECEIVABLE

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, donors to the NRA have unconditionally promised to give amounts as follows:

: ‘ : 2018 . 2017
Within one year $ 112,900 $ 197,286
One to five years ’ 116,537 298,006
More than five years : _ 5 621,799 753,169
851,236 . 1,248,461
Less: discount of pledges receivable ; _ (362):. _ (18,595).
850,874 1,229,866
Less: allowance for uncollectible pledges (8,312). . {45,273)

% 841,562 $ 1,184,503

Pledges due in more than one year have been recorded at the present value of estimated cash flows, discounted
by rates ranging from 0.88% to 2.22%.

5. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of:

2018 2017
‘Membership $ 48428577  $ 40,354,236
Contributions 3603517 - 3,119,379
Advertising . 3,149.717 3,412,352
Other 1,274,664 1,353,358

. 56,456,475 48,239,325
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts 14,998,434 12,110,150

$ 41,458,041  § 36,129,175

Following are the changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts during the years ended December 31,2018
and 2017, respectively:

2018 ' 2017 ‘
Allowance at beginning of year $ 12110150 § 16,478,863
Provision for losses on accounts recelvable . 4,671,652 6,324,662
Write-offs, net of recoveries (1,783,368) (10,693,375) .
Allowance at end of year $ 149098434 § 12,110,150

12



[FTLED._NEW YORK COUNTY CLERK 0371472023 11:17 AW | NDEX NO. 451625/ 2020

NYSCEF DOC. NO. 1422 RECEI VED NYSCEF: 03/ 14/2023
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6.  INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES

Inventories and supplies as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of: :
2018 2017

Sales inventories ' $ 2549261 § 3,667,792
Supplies:

- Magazine paper 1,997,175 1,650,439

Fulfillment and promotional materials 6,066,869 9,048,870

Other 967,588 . 63,664

. . 11,580,893 14,430,765

Less: obsolescence allowance 948,716 791,711

$ 10632177 § 13,639,054

7. NOTES RECEIVABLE
Notes receivable as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of;

Interest Rate 2018 2017
" NRA Special Contribution Fund 4.0% $ 3,000,000 $ . 3,000,000

The note receivable from the SCF is a demand nate, collateralized by a first deed of trust on approximately
33,300 acres of fand south of Raton, New Mexico. During the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017,
interest in the amount of $120,000 and $120,000 respectively, was recorded. The total interest receivable
remaining at December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, is $3,639,073 and is included in other assets in the
statements of financial position.

8.  PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

Propertty and equipment as of December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of.

. . 2018 2017
. Land $ 5380792 §$ 5,380,792
Buildings and improvements 55,410,753 54,253,187
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 18,634,456 17,994,728
79,426,001 77,628,707
Less: accumulated depreciation 46,716,970 43,153,547

$ 32709031 § 34,475,160

Depreciation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $4,879,550 and $4,718,295,
respectively.

13
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9. NOTES PAYABLE AND CREDIT AGREEMENTS

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, $17,680,174 and $18,787,182, respectively, was payable under a credit
agreement with a bank, which expires on October 1, 2019. Under the terms of this agreement, the NRA pays a
fixed rate of 6.08%. '

This credit agreement incorporates an.interest rate swap agreement. This swab agreement is recognized on
the statements of financial position in accrued liabilities at its fair value of $429,922 and $1,175,704 as of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, _respect}vely.

The NRA maintained a $25,000,000 line of credit agreement which expired on September 27, 2018. Under the

“terms of this agreement, the NRA made monthly interest payments on the daily outstanding principal at a
variable rate based on the 30-day LIBOR rate, plus 0.60%. On September 27, 2018, the NRA entered into a
$28,000,000 line of credit agreement which expires September 27, 2021. Under the terms of this agreement,
the NRA makes monthly interest payments on the daily outstanding principal at a variable rate based on the 30-
day LIBOR rate, plus 0.70%. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, $25,458,238 and $23,333,918 was payable
under the different agreements at interest rates of 3.10% and 2.16%, respectively.

During 2017, the NRA entered a secured loan agreement with the Foundation where the NRA's accounts
receivable served as collateral, which expired on February 2, 2018.  Under the terms of this agreement, the
NRA made annual interest payments of 7.00%. in January 2018, the agreement was amended to extend the
loan to June 2, 2018 with interest to be paid monthly. The loan, however, was repaid in March 2018. During
2018, the NRA entered another secured loan agreement with the Foundation where the NRA's accounts
receivable serve as collateral, which expires October 3, 2019. Under the terms of this agreement, the NRA
makes monthly interest payments of 7.00%. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, $5,000,000 was payable under
the agreement. :

On the $28,000,000 line of credit agreement, the NRA has pledged as collateral $34,741,486 at December 31,
2018, in cash and investments held in certain custodial accounts by the bank. For the credit agreement, the
NRA has also pledged as collateral a Deed of Trust on the NRA Headquarters Building.

The NRA is subject to financial covenants associated with fhe credit agreement and lines of credit agreements.
The NRA must maintain minimum cash and investment balances.

The annual minimum payments related to these obligations at December 31, 2018 are as follows:

2019 $ 22,680,173
2020 -
-2021 25,458,239
Total minimum
future payments $ 48,138,412

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, was $1,830,724 and $1,585,858,
respectively.
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10. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The NRA follows the Codification on Fair Value Measurement, which defines fair value as the price that would
be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at
the measurement date and sets out a fair value hierarchy. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to
quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable
inputs (Level 3). Inputs are broadly defined as assumptions market participants would use in pricing an asset
or liability. The three levels of the fair value hierarchy are described below:

Level 1. Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the reporting entity
has the ability to access at the measurement date. '

Level 2: Inputs other than quoted prices within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly; and fair value is determined through the use of models or other valuation methodologies.

Level 3: Inputs are unobservable for the asset or liability and include situations where there is little, if any,
" market activity for the asset or liability. The inputs into the determination of fair value are based upon the best
information in the circumstances and may require significant management judgment or estimation.

In certain cases, the inputs used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy.
In such cases, an investment's level within the fair value hierarchy is based on the lowest level of input that is
significant to the fair value measurement. The NRA's assessment of the significance of a particular input to the
fair value measurement in its entirety requires judgment, and considers factors specific to the investment.

In determining the appropriate levels, the NRA performs a detailed analysis of the assets and liabilities that are
subject to fair value measurements. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair value
measurement is based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

The estimated fair values of the NRA's short-term financial instruments, including receivables and payables
arising in the ordinary course of operations, approximate their individual carrying amounts due to the relatively
short period of time between their origination and expected realization.

The carrying value of the NRA's note payable and credit agreement approximates fair value as the interest rate
on the credit agreement’s underlying instruments fluctuate with market rates.
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The tables below present the balances of each class of assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis by level within the hierarchy.
: : As of December 31, 2018

Total _ Level 1 ) Level 2
Available-for-sale equity securities:
Consumer discretionary $ 254630 § 254630 $ -
Consumer staples 425,035 425,035 -
Energy 945,645 945,645 -
Financial services 97,545 97,545 -
Healthcare 382,118 382,118 -
Industrials : 246,862 246,862 -
Information technology 815,491 815,491 -
Materials ’ 1,594,010 1,594,010 -
-Multi-strategy mutual funds 27,601,940 27,601,940 -
Telecommunications 276,926 276,926 -
Total available-for-sale - ‘
equity securities 32,640,202, 32,640,202, -
Available-for-sale fixed income securities: o v
Multi-strategy bond funds 8,021,148 8,021,148 -
Money market | 157,520 157,520
Alternative investments:
Multi-strategy fund-of-funds (measured usinganet
asset value per share (or its equivalent) practical expedient] 3405044 = - -
Investments at fair value § 44223914 § 40818870 $ -
Other investments . . 871,077 '
Total investments ' § 45094991 )
Other assets — multi-strategy mutual funds:
Deferred compensation plan $ 2949908 $ 2949908 $
Supplemental executive
retirement plan 1,055,242 1,055,242 -
Total other assets $ 4005150 $ 4005150 §$ -
Total assets $ 49,100,141 $ 44,824,020 _ $
Interest rate swap $ (420922 § - $ (429,922
Deferred compensation liability - (2,949,908) - (2,949,908)
Supplemental executive
retirement liability __ (1,085242) - (1,055,242)
Total liabilities $ (4435072 $ $ (4435072)
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As of December 31, 2017

Total Level1 Level 2

Available-for-sale equity securities:

Consumer discretionary $ 312920 $§ 312920 §

Consumer staples ‘ 583,095 583,095

Energy 441,004 441,004

Financial services . 21,721 21,721 -

Healthcare 355,704 355,704 -

Industrials 347,757 347,757 -

“Information technology ' 1,356,506 1,356,506 -
Materials 1,837,405 1,837,405 -
Multi-strategy mutual funds 33,097,623 33,097,623 -
Telecommunications 130,676 130,676

Total available-for-sale
equity securities 38,484,411 38,484,411

Available-for-sale fixed income securities: .

Multi-strategy bond funds 3,056,353 3,056,353 -
Money market 640,820 640820 -
Alternative investments:

Multi-strategy fund-of-funds [measured using a net
" assetvalue per share (o its equivalent) practical expedient] . 5,874,330 -

Investments atfair value $ 48055914 § 421815684 § -

Other investments ' 646,822 ;

Total investments . $ 48,702,736

Other assets — multi-strategy mutual funds:

Deferred compensation plan $ 2886533 $ 2886533 §

Supplemental executive

retirement plan 1,156,982 1,156,982 -
Total other assets $ 4043515 $ 4043515 § -

Total assets $ 52746251 $ 46225099 § -
Interest rate swap $ (1175704) $§ - $ (1,175,704)
Deferred compensation liability (2,886,533) - (2,886,533)
Supplemental executive

retirement fiability _ (1,156,982) - _ (1,156,882)
Total liabilities ~$ (5219219) § - $ (5219219)
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Money market funds, equity securities and fixed income securities are classified as Level 1 instruments as they

are actively traded on public exchanges.

Deferred compensation plan and supplemental executive retirement plan assets are based upon the fair market
value of those assets, which are observable inputs and classified as Level 1. The deferred compensation liability

is not publically traded and is, therefore, considered Level 2.

The NRA's swap agreement is valued based on quoted values stated by the bank's mark-to-market estimate
using stated fixed rate and LIBOR interest ratings. The interest rate is observable at commonly quoted indexes

for the full term of the instrument and is, therefore, considered a Level 2 item.

The table below presents additional information regarding the alternative investments.

Redemption
2018 2017 Unfunded Redemption Notice
FairValue =~ FairValue ~ Commitments _ Frequency Period
Multi-strategy
fund-of-funds (a) $ - $ 2,408,648 $ - quarterly 65 days
Multi-strategy _ . : semi-
fund-of-funds (b) 3,020,588 3,043,804 - annually 105 days
Multi-strategy
daily 1 day

fund (©) 384,456 . 421,788 . -
: . $3,405044  $5874330 -

(a) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility. The

hedge funds' composite portfolio for this class includes investments in long, short equity portfolio funds
(investments in emerging markets and multiple sectors), directional macro strategy funds {investments in
trade futures, options, futures and foreign exchange contracts, and diversified markets), event driven
portfolio funds (investments in risk arbitrage, distressed and special situations, and opportunistic investing),
relative value portfolio funds (investments in arbitrage, commodity trading advisors and market neutral

. strategies), and global asset allocation portfolio funds (investment in currencies, bonds, global equities and
equity indices). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset
value per share of the investments.-

(b) This class invests in hedge funds that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce volatility. The
hedge fund-of-funds’ composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private investment
companies (investment in global, distressed/credit, domestic healthcare and other) and securities (common
stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset value per
share of the investments. '

(c) This class invests in a managed futures product that pursue multiple strategies to diversify risks and reduce
volatility. The muiti-strategy fund composite portfolio for this class includes investments in private
investment companies (investment in currency, bonds, interest rates, commodities and other) and securities
(common stock). The fair value of the investments in this class have been estimated using the net asset
value per share of the investment.
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Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:
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: 2018 . 2017
Legislative programs $ 21,246,525 $ 21,468,256
. National Firearms Museum 9,101,835 10,139,854
Education and training 6,298,991 6,641,962
Recreational Shooting 2,973,902 3,270,389
Hunter services 5,546,494 5,769,085
Competitions 1,492,184 1,481,987
Field services 255,055 283,422
Law enforcement 819,764 712,791
Community outreach 76,385 61,663
Other 4,424,698 4,687,453
Other, passage of time 72,472 792,273
Total $ 52,308,305 $ 55,309,135 |

The NRA follows the Codification subtopic Reporting endowment funds. The Codification addresses accounting
issues related to guidefines in the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act of 2006 (UPMIFA),
which was adopted by the National Conferences of Commissioners on Uniform State Laws in July 2006 and
enacted in the Commonwealth of Virginia on July 1, 2008 and by the State of New York on September 17, 2010.
The Management of the NRA has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of original
donor-restricted endowment gifts as of the date of the gift absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary. As
aresult of this interpretation, the NRA classifies as net assets with donor restrictions (a) the original value of cash
gifts donated to permanent donor restricted endowment and (b) the discounted value of future gifts promised to
permanent donor restricted endowment, net of allowance for uncollectible pledges. The remaining portion of
donor restricted endowment funds not classified in net assets with donor restrictions is classified as net assets
with donor restrictions until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the NRA in a manner consistent
with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the NRA considers the
following factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

= The duration and preservation of the fund

= The purposes of the NRA and donor-restricted endowment fund

»  General economic conditions

= The possible effect of inflation and deflation

» The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
=  Other resources of the NRA
= The investment policies of the NRA

The NRA has adopted investment and spending policies for donor-restricted endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to the programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
purchasing power of the endowment assets. The investment policy of the NRA is to achieve, at a minimum, a
real (inflation adjusted) total net retum that exceeds spending policy requirements. Investments are diversified
both by asset class and within asset classes. The purpose of diversification is to minimize unsystematic risk and
to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a disproportionate impact
on the total portfolio. The amount appropriated for expenditure ranges from 1% to 5% of the endowment fund's
fair value as of the end of the preceding year, as long as the value of the endowment does not drop below the
original contribution(s). All earnings of the endowment are reflected as net assets with donor restrictions until
appropriated for expenditure in the form of program spending.
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The NRA's endowment is composed solely of donor restricted funds. The changes in endowment net assets for
the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 are as follows:

_ 2018 2017
Endowment net assets, beginning of year  $51,889,998 -$ 46,569,526
Interest and dividends, net 475,047 1,725,921
Net (depreciation) appreciation (3,618,641) 3,279,468
Contributions : 11,708,726 2,107,078
Amount appropriated for expenditure (1,780,774) {(1,791,995)
Endowment net assets, end of year - $48,674,356 = $ 51,889,998

The related assets are included in due from affiliates, investments and pledges receivable.

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment funds may fall
below the level that the donor or UPMIFA requires the NRA to retain as a fund of perpetual duration. In
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States, deficiencies of this nature that
are reported in net assets with donor restrictions as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, were $2,053,356 and
$396,736, respectively. The deficiencies in the donor-restricted endowment funds at December 31, 2018 and
2017, resulted from unfavorable market fluctuations and the continued appropriation of endowment assets, which

- was deemed prudent by the NRA. The total amount of the original gifts that have fallen below the level that the
donor requires as of December 31, 2018 and 2017, were $21,058,804 and $17,735,887, respectively.

The NRA has reclassified $1,420,647 of underwater endowments, from net assets without donor restrictions to
net assets with donor restrictions as of January 1, 2017 to conform with the new standards as required by ASU
2016-14.

12.  RETIREMENT PLANS

Certain NRA employees participate in a non-contributory, defined benefit retirement plan (the Plan). Benefits
under the Plan are generally based on years of service and final average pay. The NRA's policy is to fund
pension costs as accrued. Effective January 1, 2008, the NRA amended the Plan so that employees hired on
or after January 1, 2008, will not be eligible to participate in the Plan. Effective December 31, 2018, the NRA
froze the Plan and employees will no longer eam additional benefits under the Plan.

The primary investment objectives of the Plan are to provide a long-term, risk-controlled approach using

diversified investment options. The NRA may consider all asset classes allowed by the Employee Retirement
Income Security Act of 1974 and other applicable law as acceptable investment options. '
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The net periodic pension costs for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 consist of the following:

2018 2017
Service cost - benefits earned during the year '$ 3344289 § 3,303,061
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 6,011,108 5,648,941
Return on plan assets ' (7,552,421) (6,244,120)
Recognized net actuarial loss 2,253,340 3,450,270
Net amortization and deferral 1,362,712 98,035
Net periodic benefit cost - 5,419,028 6,256,187
Recognized curtailment loss 8,718,656 -
Other changes , (13,645,761) (6,778,316)
Net recognized curtailment loss and other changes (4,927,105) (6,778,316)
Total recognized in statements of activities $ 491,923 $ (522,129)

The following' table sets forth the changes in the defined benefit pension plan’s funded status and the amount
of accrued pension costs for the plan years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 (utilizing a measurement date

of December 31):

Change in benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning of year

2018

$ 147,957,262

2017

$ 137,051,874

Service cost 3,344,289 3,303,061
Interest cost 6,011,108 5,648,941
Actuarial (gain) loss (13,322,876) 5,519,857
Benefits paid (6,452,460) (3,771,868)
Pian amendments - 9,309,837 205,397
Plan curtailments . {12,728,696) -

Projected benefit obligation at end of year $ 134118464 $ 147,957,262

Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year $ 98260092 § 86,832,575
Actual return on plan assets (7,878,261) 15,199,385
Employer contributions 7,600,000 S
Benefits paid (6,452,460). (3,771,868)

- Fair value of plan assets at end of year 91,529,371 98,260,092

Accrued pension costs reflected in the statements of
financial position in accrued liabilities $ (42,589,093) § (49,697,170)

Accumulated benefit obligation $ (134,118464) $ (132,178,862)

Amounts recognized in net assets without donor restrictions: '

Total net loss $ 19611103 $ 32485333

Prior service cost - 771,631
Total $ 19611103 § 33,256,864

03/ 14/ 2023

The total net loss and prior service cost for the defined pension plan that will be amortized from net assets into
the net periodic benefit cost over the next year are $880,576 and $0, respectively.
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The following weighted-average assumptions were used in calculating the above benefit obligations, net periodic
benefit cost and fair value of plan assets at December 31, 2018 and 2017:

2018 2017
_ Discount rate used to determine benefit obligation 4.45% 3.90%
Discount rate used to determine net periodic benefit cost 3.90% 4.15%
Rate of compensation increase 4.00% 4.00%
Expected return on plan assets 8.00% 8.00%

The basis used to determine the overall expected long-term rate of return on assets utilizing the target asset
allocations established within the plan is based on historical retums.
The asset allocation strategy is based on several factors including:

= The relationship between the current and projected assets of the Plan and the prolected actuarial liability
_stream;
= The historical performance of capital markets adjusted for the perception of future short- and long-term
capital market performance;
= The perception of future economic conditions, including inflation and interest rate assumptions.

The asset allocation strategy shall identify target allocations to eligible asset classes and, where appropriate,
suitable ranges within which each asset class can fluctuate as a percent of the total fund. Each asset class is
to remain suitably invested at all times in either cash (or cash equivalents) or permitted securities within each
asset class. The asset classes may be rebalanced from time to time to take advantage of tactical misvaluations
across major asset classes or investment styles, or to align the current asset mix with strategic targets.

Following is a descﬁpﬁon of the valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value at December
31,2018 and 2017.

Muilti-strategy equity and fixed income mutual funds and Pooled separate accounts: Primarily valued at the
net asset value (NAV) per share based on quoted market prices of the underlying investments as reported by
the investment advisor using the audited financial statements of the underlying investments. The individual
annuities invest in separate accounts, which track the performance of the specific underlying mutual funds. A
valuation agent is selected for each mutual fund and PSA. The valuation of the net assets is calculated on
each open market day.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of net realizable
value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the Plan believes its valuation methods are
appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain results in a different fair value measurement at the reporting date.

Investments measured at net asset value (or equivalent) as a practical expedient have not been classified in the
fair value hierarchy. The amaunts of investments are included below.
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At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the fair value and the asset allocation of the NRA's pension plan assets was

as follows:
2018 2017
Asset category: :
Multi-strategy equity Mutual funds/PSAs $ 55,411,934 60.5% $ 61,965,743 63.0%
Multi-strategy fixed income Mutual funds/ PSAs 35,569,933 38.9 36,014,604 36.7

Cash 547,504 0.6 279,745 03
» $ 915293711 100.0% $ 98,260,092 100.0% _

The NRA contributes to the plan based on actuarially determined amounts necessary to provide assets sufficient
to meet benefits to be paid to plan members. NRA annually funds the minimum required contribution. Expected
contributions for the plan year ending December 31, 2019 are $4,500,000.

The following plan year benefit payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected
to be paid over the next 10 fiscal years:

2019 $ 6012421
2020 $ 6,246,760
2021 $ 6,700,276
2022 - § 6,849,292
2023 $ 7182166
2024 - 2028 (total) $ 38,557,012

In addition, in 1997, the NRA established a 401(k) plan for employees. The plan, available to all employees
after 90 days of service, permits participants to contribute a portion of their salary on a pre-tax basis. The NRA
matches participant contributions based on plan provisions. Participants are 100% vested in employer
contributions after three years of service. The vested balance is available to participants at termination,
retirement, death, disability, hardships or through eligible loans. Employer contributions to the 401(k) plan
totaled $2,569,393 and $2,430,068 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The NRA also maintains a deferred compensation agreement (the Agreement) for certain officers and
employees. The Agreement is offered at the sole discretion of its Board of Directors, which may amend or
terminate the Agreement at any time. The Agreement is funded through whole life insurance policies on the
plan beneficiaries. The NRA is the policy owner and beneficiary.

Currently, several key employees are enrolled in the Agreement. Management believes that no unfunded liability
exists under the Agreement. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the NRA had assets relating to the cash
surrender values of the whole life insurance policies of $4,406,082 and $4,182,192, respectively. At December
31,2018 and 2017, the NRA had loans against the whole life insurance policies of $3,535,004 and $3,535,370,
respectively, with the net included in investments on the statement of financial position. The policies serve as
the underlying collateral for the loans and interest on the loans is accrued at rates between 4.20% and 4.25%.
The NRA had an accrued postretirement liability of $278,958 and $275,795 at December 31, 2018 and 2017,
respectively. Deferred compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $(30,955)
and $71,973 respectively.
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The NRA has established a 457(b) deferred compensation plan for the benefit of certain employees. This plan
is employee funded, and therefore, the NRA did not contribute to this plan during the years ended December
31,2018 and 2017. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations, relating
to this plan of $2,949,908 and $2,886,533, respectively.

The NRA has also established a 457(f) supplemental executive retirement plan for the benefit of certain
executives. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the NRA held assets, and had related obligations, relating to the
plan of $1,055,242 and $1,156,982, respectively. The NRA incurred deferred compensation expense of
$206,700 for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017.

For both plans, the assets are included in other assets and the liabilities are included in accrued liabilities oh the
statements of financial position.

13.  RENTAL OPERATIONS AS LESSOR
The NRA leases a portion of its headquarters building and adjacent property to tenants under various operating
leases. These leases include renewal options and escalation clauses and require that the tenants pay for their
prorated share of the building operating expenses.

The following is a schedule of minimum future rentals on non-cancellable operating leases as of December 31,

2018:

2019 $ 1,179,547

2020 878,796

2021 - 775,193

2022 752,222

2023 913,527

2024 & Thereafter 2,079,638

Total minimum
future rentals $ 6,578,923

" Total rental income for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $1 357,108 and $1,255,235,
respectlvely

14, COMM!TMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Leases
The NRA leases warehouse, office space and equipment under non-cancellable operating leases with terms

expiring through 2022. The lease agreements for various office space include renewal options and escalahon
clauses and require that the NRA pay for shared operating expenses.
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The annual minimum payments related to these obligations as of December 31, 2018 are as follows:

2019 $ 1,414,035
2020 821,277
2021 , 458,502
2022 194,912

Total minimum payments required . $ 2,888,726

Total lease.expense for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $1,410,079 and $1,298,089,
respectively.

Litigation and claims -

NRA is subject to various legal proceedings as well as federal and state govemment agency inquires. In the
opinion of the management of the NRA, there are no material pending legal proceedings to which the NRA will
be found liable. Management also believes the federal and state inquiries have no merit and will be resolved to
the benefit of the NRA.

RELATED PARTIES
The NRA and the NRA.Foundation are financially interrelated entities as the NRA is able to influence the

Foundation's operating and financial decisions as well as the NRA having ongoing economic interest in the net
assets of the Foundation. The NRA is affiliated with CRDF, SCF and the FAF by virtue of the control vested

~ with the NRA'’s Board of Directors to appoint the Board of Trustees of each affiliate. The PVF is a separately

unincorporated political action committee of the NRA whose five officers are NRA employees. The NRA
provides certain benefits to the affiliates at no cost, among which are the use of office space and other
administrative and support services. Management has determined that the fair value of these benefits is
minimal, and accordingly, no amounts are reflected in these financial statements.

The Foundation reimburses the NRA for certain expenses, such as salaries, benefits, and general operating
expenses, paid by the NRA on the Foundation's behalf. These expenses totaled $17,482,315 and $6,017,801
for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017,
$28,501,182 and $29,542,563 respectively, was owed to the NRA and included in due from affiliates for
reimbursements and pass through funds still held by the Foundation. In addition, certain qualified NRA programs
were funded by Foundation grants totaling $13,498, 464 and $18,812,141 for the years ended December 31,

2018 and 2017, respectwely

The CRDF reimburses the NRA for general operating expenses paid by the NRA on the CRDF’s behalf. As of
December 31, 2018 and 2017, $3,161 and $1,040,733, respectively, was owed to the NRA for general operating
expenses and included in due from affiliates.

All permanent employees of the SCF are maintained as employees of the NRA and the SCF reimburses the
NRA for the total employee costs including benefits. The SCF reimburses the NRA for certain other expenses
paid by the NRA on the SCF's behalf. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, $192,190 and $148,679,
respectively, was owed to the NRA for salaries, insurance and benefits net of certain other expenses owed by
the NRA to the SCF and included in due from affiliates. See also Note 6.

The NRA paid administrative and fundraising expenses of $5,105,006 and $2,968,011 for the years ended
December 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, on behalf of the PVF.
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